
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
April 15, 2019

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.)

a) Approve the minutes of the April 1, 2019 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to approve the bid specifications for the replacement of the City’s 
Sewer Camera Van and Equipment and authorize the city clerk to advertise for 
bids to be received by May 7, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

c)  Council to set a Public Hearing for May 6, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. to receive a report 
from the LB840 Citizen Review Committee.

8. Claims

a) Regular claims

9. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the March 2019 Financial Report.

10. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider a 
Redevelopment Plan by HVS, LLP and Original Equipment Co., dba Aulick 
Industries for the Aulick Offices and Truck Shop Project.

b) Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:15 p.m. to consider and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 1 / 181



2

make a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding 
adding a Catering Endorsement to a Class Z Liquor License held by Great 
Plains Distillery, 213 W. Railway Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

11. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to receive a presentation from The Riverside Discovery Center.

b) Council to receive a presentation from 23 Club.

12. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider awarding the bid for the new or demo refuse truck to 
Floyd's Truck Center (truck cab) and Elliott Equipment (body) for a total 
amount of $226,317.00.  

13. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to approve a Resolution regarding the Redevelopment Plan by HVS, 
LLP and Original Equipment Co., dba Aulick Industries for the Aulick Offices 
and Truck Shop Project.

14. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive and approve the Revenue Committee Update. 

b) Council to consider a contract with NBC Nebraska for PSA announcements and 
authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

c) Council to consider Internet and TV PSA contracts with KNEB and authorize 
the Mayor to execute the contracts.

d) Council to consider approval on the East Overland Facade Improvement 
Program Applications.

e) Council to consider the 5-Year Quiet Zone Affirmation to continue the 
Scottsbluff Quiet Zone and authorize the Mayor to sign the Chief Executive 
Officer Statement.

f) Council to receive a list of City Manager goals.

g) Council to discuss wage adjustment, consider action and authorize the Mayor to 
sign an amended agreement with City Manager Johnson.

15. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

16. Council reports (informational only):
17. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only);
18. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 2 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 3 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the April 1, 2019 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 4 / 181



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        April 1, 2019 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on April 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

March 29, 2019, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The 

notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that 

anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should 

contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available 

for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify 

the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with 

a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations 

KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The 

notice was also available on the city’s website on March 29, 2019.   

Mayor Gonzales presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was 

called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Gonzales welcomed everyone in 

attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak 

to come to the microphone and state their name and who they are representing for the record. Mayor 

Gonzales informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the 

back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: 

Raymond Gonzales, Scott Shaver, Jeanne McKerrigan, Nathan Green and Terry Schaub.  Also present 

were City Manager Johnson and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt.  Absent: None.    

  Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  Council Member Shaver asked 

that item 14-Public Comments be moved to item 9b, due to a representative from youth council being 

present, allowing them to not have to wait until the end of the meeting to speak.  Council Member Shaver 

made the motion, seconded by Council Member Green “to move item 14-Public Comments, to item 9b on 

the agenda,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, Schaub, and Gonzales.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  

None.  

  Mayor Gonzales asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none.   

 Council Member McKerrigan declared a conflict of interest with item 7b on the consent calendar; 

she can sign as the secretary and is an employee of Aulick’s Corporation.  Moved by Mayor Gonzales, 

seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to accept Council Member McKerrigan’s conflict of interest with 

item 7b on the consent calendar of setting a Public Hearing for April 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. for the 

Redevelopment Plan by HVS, LLP and Original Equipment Co. dba Aulick Industries and excuse her 

from voting.” “YEAS,” Green, Schaub, Shaver, and Gonzales.  Abstain: McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

           

Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Mayor Gonzales that,  

 

a) “The minutes of the March 18, 2019 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

b) “A Public Hearing be set for April 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. for the Redevelopment Plan by 

HVS, LLP and Original Equipment Co. dba Aulick Industries.” 

c) “The appointment of William Knapper to the Community Redevelopment Authority Board 

for a five year term be approved.” 

d) “A Public Hearing be set for April 15, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. to consider a Catering Endorsement 

to a Class Z Liquor License held by Great Plains Distillery, 213 W. Railway Street, 

Scottsbluff, NE.”  “YEAS,” Gonzales, Schaub, and Green.” “NAYS,” Shaver. Abstain: 

McKerrigan. Absent: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 5 / 181



2 

 

 

  

 Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Council Member McKerrigan, “that the following 

claims, be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in the list of 

claims dated April 1, 2019, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,”  “YEAS”, 

Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None.   

 

CLAIMS 

911 CUSTOM, LLC,CIP-PO-UNMARKED CAR,750;  AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE,CENTRAL 

GARAGE- REPAIRS TO OIL PUMP,199.59;  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS,POLICE #6- BRAKE PADS 

AND ROTORS,743.58;  AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,MISC.,877.23;  AULICK  LEASING 

CORP,GROUND MAINT PARK,1055.2;  AUTOZONE STORES, INC,DIESEL EXHAUST 

FLUID,82.36;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEP. SUP. - LIBRARY,40.5;  BLACK HILLS GAS 

DISTRIBUTION LLC,REIMBURSEMENT - FRANCHISE PAYMENT,141715.7;  BLUFFS 

SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,SUPP - WINDOW CLEANER,279.58;  BPS TACTICAL INC,EQUIP 

MAINT-PD,483; CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES-PD,1434.11;  CHRIS BURBACH,CLERK 

INSTITUTE/ACADEMY - EXPENSE,434.36;  CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUPPL-PD,937.35;  

CITIBANK, N.A.,SUPPLIES FOR ROOF PROP,309.56;  CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,32.39;  

CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUPPL-PD,958.56;  CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS 

INC,CABLE FOR MOSQUITO FOGGER,114.7;  CODY ENLOW,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,95;  COLE 

TOOL DISTRIBUTORSLLC,CENTRAL GARAGE- RADIATOR GENIE,34.95;  COLONIAL LIFE & 

ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,INSURANCE,48.7;  CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 

COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,173.55;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,DEPT SUPP 

CEM,215.11;  COZY, INC,CIP-PO-HUMANE VEHICLE,350;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

INC.,WAGE ATTACHMENT,194.92;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT SUPP,330.98;  DALE'S TIRE & 

RETREADING, INC.,TIRES FOR UNIT #825,1814.04;  DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL 

FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,117.31;  DIVE RESCUE, INC,APEKS 3 GAUGE 

CONSOLE DIVE EQUIPMENT,1260;  DOOLEY OIL INC,ES & CENTRAL GARAGE- OIL,73.31;  

ENERGYLABORATORIES,INC,SAMPLES,135;FAIRFIELDINN&SUITESSCOTTSBLUFF,LODGIN

G FOR NEMA INSTRUCTORS,376;  FASTENAL COMPANY,SUPP - BOLTS,12.17;  FEDERAL 

EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,137.18;  FLIAM, TYLER,GASOLINE-PD,15;  FREMONT 

MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,POLICE #4- RADIATOR,380.16;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL 

CORPORATION,MISC.,305.63;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,2237.65;  HYDROTEX PARTNERS, 

LTD,CENTRAL GARAGE- HY-TORQUE,2604.13;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, 

INC.,MOPS, RUGS, AND SHOP TOWELS,406.94;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, 

INC,BLDG MAINT PARK,427.04;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS.,795.47;  INLAND 

TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE,TRANS #442- WIPER LINKAGE,131.55;  INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,57809.9;  INTRALINKS, INC,DELL OPTIPLEX 5050,1029.34;  

INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL,17.95;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,PARTS 

FOR ONE TON PICKUP,425.96;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT PARK,291.36;  

KEARNEY HOSPITALITY INC,CLERK INSTITUTE & ACADEMY -  C.BURBACH,799.6;  KNOW 

HOW LLC,EQUIP MAINT CEM,1145.22;  LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC,CENTRAL GARAGE- SHOP 

SUPPLIES,278.95;  LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,ENDORSEMENT #8 - 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 6 / 181



3 

P.WORKS (2019 CHEV PICKUP),392.58;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,DEPT CNTRCL 

SRVCS,2130;  MAILFINANCE INC,MAINT. POSTAGE MACHINE,148.76;  MENARDS, 

INC,BUILDING MAINT,597.44;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PYBLE,1350.55;  NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,75.52; NE DEPT OF 

REVENUE,TAXES,21922.79;  NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,BACKFLOW 

PREVENT DEVICE INSPECTION,330;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,COUNTER WEIGHTS FOR 

UNIT #831,2275.94;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,23231.42;  NEBRASKA 

SALT AND GRAIN CO,2 LOADS ICE SLICER,8412.66;  OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING 

& COOLING INC,CHECK TUBE HEAT IN MORTON,115;  PANHANDLE EMS EDUCATION 

INC.,EMS INSTRUCTOR CLASS- MEIER,300;  PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,253;  PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,5174.59;  

PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH,WINDSHIELD REPAIR ON UNIT #831,72.5;  

PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,10139.26;  PLATTE VALLEY 

BANK,EDA PAYMENT,44018.14;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,247.4;  POWERPLAN,CUTTING 

EDGESFORGRADERS/PLOWS,971.7;PROTEXCENTRAL,INC.,DETECTORREPLACEMENT,186.6

7;  PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,325;  REGIONAL CARE 

INC,HEALTH INS. PREMIUM - APRIL 2019,52557.71; RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL 

FOUNDATION,CONTRACTUAL,87500;  ROBERTA J BOYD,REIM.,18.1;  ROOSEVELT PUBLIC 

POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC POWER,1766.17;  RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, 

INC.,ECONOMIC DEV,6383.33;  S M E C,EMPL DEDUCTION,156.5;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION 

LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,225;  SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING,BKS.,686.37;  SCOTTS 

BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES-PD,153;  SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT,VEH MAINT 

PD,5404.06;  SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC,NEW CHEVROLET 4 X 4 CREW CAB 

PICKUP,28790;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,576;  

SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,SPECIAL EVENT,46;  SHERIFF'S 

OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-PD,55.98;  SHERWIN WILLIAMS,PARTS FOR PAINT SPRAYER,298.91;  

SIMON CONTRACTORS,SAND FOR ICE SLICER,230.3;  SNELL SERVICES INC.,ELECTRICAL 

MAINT,360;  SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,14.95;  SOUTHEAST 

LIBRARY SYSTEM,PRGRM.,250;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,168;  TEXAS PNEUDRAULIC 

INC,ES #812- CYLINDERS,879.9;  TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,CUTTING EDGES FOR SNOW 

PLOWS,1133.82;  TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,UB ONLINE - FEES,348;  UNION BANK & 

TRUST,RETIREMENT,37051.58;  UNITED STATES WELDING,TANK RENTALS,20.36;  US 

BANK,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,2701.55;  WEBBER TYLER,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,178;  WRIGHT, 

KIMBERLEY,CLERK INSTITUTE/ACADEMY EXPENSE,96.01;  WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT 

ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08;  WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, 

LLC,FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES,103.59; REFUNDS; JUSTIN D FOCKEN, 25.70; VICTOR CHAVEZ, 

16.66; KADEE CUTLER, 12.53; BENJAMIN PAEZ, 82.85; BRANDT RENTALS MARTIN BRANDT, 

2.88; THORN & ROSES, LLC, 18.98 

 

 Mayor Gonzales opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. to consider a Redevelopment Plan by 26 

Group, LLC for the Fuel Station and Convenience Store Project.  Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt started, by 

stating for the record, the legal firm of Simmons Olsen Law Office has represented Mr. and Mrs. Reichert 

through the new construction process, but due to the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) project the firm 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 7 / 181



4 

would be representing the City, drafting the paperwork; stating Mr. and Mrs. Reichert were free to get 

their own counsel.  Mr. Hadenfeldt then informed members of Council the three elements of standards of 

review for TIF matters; the first being the Comprehensive Plan. He stated the area does conform to the 

plan because the corridor on Highway 26 needs to be developed and it has been previously blighted. The 

second, the “But For” Test includes a letter in the packet from the Redeveloper’s lender stating that TIF is 

essential to the Redeveloper’s financing. The third, Cost-Benefit Analysis, states other taxing authorities 

have been notified and to this point have not made any objections. Also, there is no cost to the City or 

other taxing authorities as the property is still taxed, paid by the Redeveloper.    

 Mr. Eric Reichert, Registered Agent of 26 Group LLC, approached Council explaining the project 

is for a fuel station on the corner of Hwy 26 and East Overland.  Council Member Shaver asked how big 

the area is with Mr. Reichert stating it is five acres and he intends to use all of the land.     

  During discussion Council Member Green asked if the entire infrastructure was in place, with 

Mr. Reichert stating there will be a service line included in the cost.  Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works 

Director, commented everything Mr. Reichert intends to do is what the City requires and he has no 

objections. Council Member Shaver asked if the green space capacity was covered; Mr. Reichert stated 

yes, he has taken that into account.  

 There were no more comments from the public.  Mayor Gonzales closed the Public Hearing at 

6:09 p.m.       

Under Public Comments, Ms. Halle Shaddick from Scottsbluff Public Schools gave a report on 

different school activities, giving updates for HOSA and DECA competitions, recognizing national 

qualifiers in both clubs.  She also stated Student Senate produced an informational video on vaping that 

was shown to the students last week.  

Regarding the Manager Application for the Liquor License of Big Bat’s, Mr. Kevin Kelso gave 

the Council background on his qualifications. He stated he has been with Big Bat’s for twenty years, 

starting at the bottom working his way up to become the Director of Operations for the company.   

  Mayor Gonzales asked what mechanisms they have in place to check ID’s and manage 

employees.  Mr. Kelso stated they have registers that require scanning the ID or manually putting in 

birthdates for alcohol purchases. He stated only two employees currently have taken alcohol training, but 

he will make it a priority that all employees take the training.       

 Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt asked if Mr. Kelso has a certificate of alcohol training from the 

Nebraska State Patrol, with Mr. Kelso stating he has in the past and will probably need to update his 

certificate.  Police Chief Spencer was asked if he wanted to comment and he stated he has no concerns or 

issues with this application.         

 Council Member Green asked if Mr. Kelso comes to Scottsbluff every day since he is from 

Chadron, with Mr. Kelso stating he is in Scottsbluff at least two times a week.  Mr. Hadenfeldt explained 

it is becoming more common for large corporations to designate a manager that does not live here, but the 

corporations make sure there are safeguards and procedures in place. After discussion, Council Member 

Schaub made a motion, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve a recommendation to the 

Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the appointment of Kevin Kelso as the manager of Big 

Bat’s LLC dba Big Bat’s,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub. “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 8 / 181



5 

Mr. Doug Ferreyra, Store Manager with Scottsbluff Walmart 867 approached Council concerning 

the Liquor License Manager Application for Nathan Maerk.  Mr. Ferreyra explained Mr. Maerk, the 

Market Manager, is out of Omaha and would be the license holder, but he would be the responsible 

person for this particular store.           

 Mayor Gonzales asked what the store’s protocol is concerning alcohol.  Mr. Ferreyra stated they 

have a policy where they ID anyone under the age of 40 and they have register prompts that won’t allow 

the sale to move forward until an ID has been verified. They have computer based learning for every 

associate that will potentially run a register requiring a score of 100%.  If an employee sells alcohol to a 

minor they are terminated          

 Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt asked about other safety protocol regarding inventory.  Mr. Ferreyra 

stated they have a department manager to serve that particular area, with an assistant manager over him; 

the alcohol has its own space in the backroom under surveillance at all times. Mr. Ferreyra stated he has 

had alcohol training with the Nebraska State Patrol, but is uncertain how many employees of the store 

have taken the training.          

 Council Member Shaver stated concern that we don’t have anyone locally controlling the liquor.  

Mr. Hadenfeldt explained this isn’t about controlling the liquor; it is about having a manager the Liquor 

Control Commission will contact if there is a license issue or some kind of violation.   

 Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Council Member Green, “to approve a 

recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Nathan 

Maerk as the Manager of Walmart, Inc. dba Walmart 867,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, Green, 

Schaub, and Gonzales.  “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

Council Member Schaub declared a conflict of interest with the agenda item of making a 

recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Amanda 

Schaub as the manager of the Benevolent Protective Order of the Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367 due to 

being the spouse of the applicant and also holding the Office of Treasurer for the organization.  Council 

Member Shaver made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales to “accept Council Member Schaub’s 

conflict of interest of being the spouse of the applicant and also holding the Office of Treasurer for the 

organization, removing himself from voting, for making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 

Control Commission regarding the appointment of Amanda Schaub as the manager of the Benevolent 

Protective order of the Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367,” “YEAS,” Green, Schaub, Shaver, Gonzales, and 

McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

Mrs. Amanda Schaub was present to answer questions regarding the liquor license manager 

application for the Benevolent Protective order of the Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367.  Mrs. Schaub 

explained one of the main reasons she agreed to take on this volunteer position was to help the Elks 

continue the scholarship program for area students. She added she has taken the Etips training from the 

Nebraska State Patrol and will encourage all her volunteer staff to do as well, either in class or online. She 

explained they will have protocol in place to check ID’s at the door and will attach wristbands to those 

over 21. She included the bar has closing and locking doors, aside from other parts of the building, to 

keep underage drinkers away, stating they have a good security system with everything under video 

surveillance including the bar area, storeroom and coolers.     

 Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt asked if Mrs. Schaub would be ordering the alcohol and be in control 

of the inventory, with Mrs Schaub stating yes.        

 Police Chief Spencer was asked to comment by Mayor Gonzales. He stated he has no concerns, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 9 / 181



6 

they have a robust video system in place and Mrs. Schaub is committed to being successful.  

 Council Member Green made the motion, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve a 

recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor License Commission regarding the appointment of Amanda 

Schaub as the manager of Benevolent Protective Order of Elks, dba B.P.O.E. Lodge 1367,” “YEAS,” 

Shaver, Gonzales, McKerrigan, and Green.” “Nays,” None. Abstain: Schaub. Absent: None. 

City Manager Johnson presented the bids for the wide area rotary mower for the Parks 

Department. The following two bids were received:  21
st
 Century Equipment (John Deere) for $51,500.00 

and LL Johnson Distributing (Toro) for $66,846.00.  Staff recommends the bid from 21
st
 Century 

Equipment which is under the CIP budgeted amount of $65,000.00 in the Capital Projects fund. Council 

Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to approve the bid from 21
st
 Century 

Equipment, LLC for a wide area mower in the amount of $51,500.00,” YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, 

Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to adopt Resolution 

19-04-01 regarding the Redevelopment Plan by 26 Group, LLC for the Fuel Station and Convenience 

Store Project and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the Resolution,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Green, 

McKerrigan, Shaver, and Schaub. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-04-01 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the 

“Act”), a redevelopment plan for the Fuel Station and Convenience Store project submitted by 26 Group, 

LLC (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment 

Authority (“CRA”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to redevelop an area of the City which the City 

Council has declared to be blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment 

Plan includes the use of tax increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 

that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and 

City Council.   

 
c. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax 
increment financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other 
affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private 
services, having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

  

d. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

e. On April 1, 2019, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 

Redevelopment Plan. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 10 / 181



7 

 

f. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the 

Redevelopment Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as documented in writing in this 

Resolution.   

 

Resolved: 

 
1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity with the 

Comprehensive Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 
 
2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible 

or occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, 
including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and 
the demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long-
term best interests of the community. 

 

3. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan. 

 

 

4. In accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment 

Plan, the City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Project Site as set forth in the 

Redevelopment Plan, for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of 15 years after the 

effective date as provided in § 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment 

Contract entered into between the Redeveloper and the CRA.  Said tax shall be divided as follows: 

  

 (a) That proportion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the 

rate fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation 

(as defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; 

 

 (b) That proportion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the 

redevelopment project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when 

collected, paid into a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, 

the interest on, and any premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or 

advances of money to, or indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, 

or otherwise, the CRA for financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set 

forth in the Redevelopment Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or 

indebtedness, including interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so 

notify the County Assessor and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable 

real property in the redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective 

public bodies; and  

   

 (c) Any interest and penalties due for delinquent taxes shall be paid in the 

funds of each public body in the same proportion as are all other taxes collected by or for 

the public body. 

 

5. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take 

such further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 

Redevelopment Plan.  

 

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 11 / 181



8 

 

  

PASSED and APPROVED on April 1, 2019 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

      

  

  Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, presented the Preliminary Plans, Specifications, and 

Estimates (PS&E) for the Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North Project, stating we are still 

estimating the August letting for the project, needing Council’s approval to continue.  The pathway is 5.6 

miles and includes a pedestrian bridge to be built over Highway 26 with an estimated total cost of 5.2 

million.            

 Council Member Shaver asked about one inch conduit in the bridge and if it will be enough if 

they decide to add more lighting to the project.  Mr. Bohl stated he believes it is, but if Council decides 

they want more they can add to the package to make it possible.      

 Mayor Gonzales asked when the project would be completed, bearing no problems.  Mr. Bohl 

stated he estimates a time line of about two years before completion due to the magnitude of the project. 

 Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Council Member McKerrigan, “to adopt 

Resolution 19-04-02 establishing approval of the Preliminary Plans, Specifications, and Estimates 

(PS&E) for the Scottsbluff Monument Pathway North Project and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to 

sign the Resolution,” “YEAS,” Shaver, Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Green.  “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND ESTIMATES 

(PS&E) 

City of Scottsbluff 

Resolution No. 19-04-02 

Whereas: City of Scottsbluff (City) and State entered into an LPA Program Agreement for State to assist 

City in the development and construction of an LPA Federal-aid transportation project; 

Whereas: The State or the design consultant has developed the project plans to the point where 

they are ready to submit to State's PS & E Section for final edits for a bid letting; 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 12 / 181



9 

Whereas: The LPA Program Agreement requires the city to review the preliminary PS & E package 

and either request modification or approve them as acceptable at this stage; 

Whereas: City wishes to approve the preliminary PS & E package as prepared. 

Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Scotts Bluff that: 

The Mayor, Raymond Gonzales, is hereby authorized to sign the bottom of this resolution and submit it to 

the State signifying the City's approval of the preliminary PS & E package. 

NDOR Project Number: 51512 

NDOR Control Number: ENH-79(42) 

NDOR Project Description: Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North 

Adopted this  1
st
   day of April,  2019    at  Scottsbluff  Nebraska. 

(Month) (Year) 
 
 
The City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
Raymond Gonzales      Scott Shaver_____________________________ 
 
Nathan Green       Jeanne McKerrigan _____________________ 
 
Terry Schaub                                            _______________________________________     
                              

 Board/Council Member_____________________________________ 

Moved the adoption of said resolution 

Member ______________________________ Seconded the Motion 

Roll Call: ______ Yes _______ No ______ Abstained _______ Absent 

Resolution adopted, signed and billed as adopted 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

Raymond Gonzales 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Signature City Clerk 

 

     

 Regarding the City’s recycling efforts, Mr. Johnson explained to Council their packet contains a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the North Platte Natural Resources District, the City of 

Gering, the City of Scottsbluff, and Waste Connections of Nebraska, Inc. to recognize education efforts 

along with the need and benefits of recycling in their respective jurisdictions; stating the integrated solid 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 13 / 181



10 

waste plan we have to adhere to through the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) requires us to 

recycle. There is also an email in the packet pertaining to cost; trash per ton is $48.87; recycling $24.65 

per ton (single stream only) and the Ordinance that sets forth fees for electronic waste, non-recyclable 

appliances and cardboard which was approved on September 17, 2018.  Mr. Johnson stated we are 

recouping costs, explaining to date we have 1323 blue single stream recycling containers in the 

community working towards quadrupling from 2014 when the number was 445.  He added there are 

about 5800 active accounts eligible for single stream recycling, explaining from a financial perspective 

we should be encouraging more recycling because it is cheaper per ton.     

 Council Member Shaver asked what doesn’t go into single stream recycling.  Mr. Johnson stated 

no glass, ewaste, or plastic bags from stores, explaining recycling is a very diverse opportunity.  He used 

cardboard as an example; stating cardboard is steady in pricing, sold when we have abundance, offsetting 

the fluctuating cost of ewaste, making it a wash.  Mr. Shaver also asked Mr. Johnson if he received an 

answer regarding a question he asked from a previous meeting as to where the single stream recycling 

was going once it got to Gering.  Mr. Johnson stated he believes it goes to Denver, as Gering has a 

contract with Waste Management, which is located in Denver.      

 Council Member Green commented on the Hefty Orange Bag Program and the purple buckets for 

glass recycling, asking how we can make our program better. He also questioned if ewaste was part of 

recycling.  Mr. Johnson commented Scottsbluff has a good program and ewaste is part of recycling as the 

computers are shipped to Denver, broken down and refurbished.  Council Member McKerrigan added she 

has spoken with representatives from Keep Scottsbluff/Gering Beautiful and they are receptive to helping 

us find solutions with ewaste, adding it is something that cannot be dumped in the landfill.      

 Mr. Dave Wolf, Information and Education Coordinator with the North Platte NRD, was present 

and explained they have looked into options regarding ewaste, but our community does not have enough 

electronics to make the business model work; our closest recycling facility is Ogallala, but they do not 

take everything. He stressed on the importance of education, stating he visited 209 classrooms last year; 

logging almost 2000 hours. He added the problem with taking recycling away, which is the most visible 

aspect of conservation, makes the others such as littering and water quality not as important.  

 Mayor Gonzales asked how the children react to his presentations.  Mr. Wolf stated they are 

overwhelmingly positive and the teachers always ask him to come back.      

 Mr. Jeff Tracy, resident, encouraged Council to continue their efforts with recycling, stating a 

good recycling program will benefit us long term. He feels the Scottsbluff/Gering area does a nice job 

with recycling.            

 Mayor Gonzales asked if we could get together with the City of Gering, the NRD, Keep 

Scottsbluff/Gering Beautiful and the City of Terrytown to expand our education and combine efforts and 

report back to Council.  Mr. Wolf also stated he would be willing to come back and give an educational 

piece on recycling.  Council took no action on the City’s recycling efforts.  

 Mr. Tim Newman, Region 22 Emergency Management Director, was in attendance to give a 

presentation on the local response to the March 13-14, 2019 blizzard.  He stated on March 12, 2019 there 

was a meeting in which pre planning was done with the Village, City, and County officials; discussing 

snow emergencies, priority plowing, potential for loss of utilities; and potential closing of government 

offices. A preemptive disaster declaration from Scotts Bluff County was also obtained during this time. 

Mr. Newman stated during the storm the wind was a primary factor, making it hard to determine total 

accumulation, but radar indicated we received around 20 inches; adding Scotts Bluff County’s threshold 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 14 / 181



11 

for damage was about $137,000.00, which is based on population.  It was determined that Region 22 

suffered approximately 1.5 million in damages and in conjunction, the Federal Emergency Management 

Agency (FEMA) assigned a program delivery manager to get in contact with the entities to help with 

recovery; within 60 days, FEMA will provide 75% and the State 12.5%.  The local entity’s portion will 

equal 12.5%, which Mr. Newman stated could be covered by a soft match.     

 Council Member Shaver asked what we as a community could do to help the other end of the 

state.  Mr. Newman stated he encourages money be sent to reputable organizations and in the future 

volunteering a weekend to help a City with cleanup efforts.   

 Regarding the License Agreement with the Scottsbluff Public School District for locating a 

tornado siren near Westmoor School, Mr. Johnson stated we are removing the siren from the back of a 

residential yard and putting a new siren at the South West Corner of Westmoor School. This item was 

approved at the last meeting of the Scottsbluff Public School District and the siren is similar to what we 

already have with voice capability and no movement. Council Member McKerrigan made the motion, 

seconded by Council Member Schaub, “to approve a License Agreement with the Scottsbluff Public 

School District for locating a tornado siren near Westmoor School,” “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Shaver, 

Green, Schaub, and Gonzales. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None.  

 Concerning the City Manager’s evaluation, Mayor Gonzales asked Mr. Johnson how he would 

like to proceed, asking if he wanted to provide the evaluations. Mr. Johnson stated all the evaluations 

were not received, so hard copies were not shared, leaving it up to Council how they would like to 

continue.             

 Mayor Gonzales then requested that each Council Member comment on the evaluation, but asked 

before doing so, Mr. Johnson go over the goals both he and Council set last year.   

 Mr. Johnson explained items in the packet, the first being the City Manager Performance 

Evaluation form, stating this form is from the National League of Cities in conjunction with the 

International City County Management Association (ICMA).  He then went over Organizational Goals, 

including Financial; Economic Development; Infrastructure; Public Safety; Business Corridors; City 

Operations; Community Relations; and Professional Goals.      

 Council Member Shaver asked what the City’s succession plan would be if Mr. Johnson would 

leave. Mr. Johnson explained he trusts the department heads; they would know what to do because he 

does not micromanage, commending the staff because they do the right work.    

 During discussion, Council Member Schaub stated he thinks Mr. Johnson is doing a good job and 

he reflected that in his evaluation.          

 Council Member McKerrigan commended Mr. Johnson, stating he uses good judgment when 

dealing with the City Council and the community and he continues to use great composure as he is faced 

with differing personalities and controversial decisions.  She feels the City Council is here to support Mr. 

Johnson and not make decisions for him regarding proposals and ideas; doing their best to work with him 

on those matters.            

 Mayor Gonzales stated it has been a good experience watching Mr. Johnson grow in his 

professionalism and his knowledge; guiding the City through very difficult financial times. He is well 

received in the community and feels he is doing a good job.  Mayor Gonzales asked if there were any 

other comments.          

 There being none, Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Council Member 

McKerrigan, “to accept the City Manager’s annual evaluation and give him a positive vote of confidence 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 15 / 181



12 

to lead the City into next year,” “YEAS,” Gonzales, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Green. “NAYS,” Shaver. 

Absent: None.    

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Shaver stated PAWS had a meeting scheduled, but it 

was cancelled and they were going to send the notes from the Wyoming meeting, but he has not received 

them yet. Also, 911 had a meeting; they went out for bids on the tower they were putting up. Mayor 

Gonzales said PADD meeting is next Thursday; he has been asked to read a proclamation at West Way 

Church recognizing Foster Grandparents on Wednesday, April 3rd.  Council Member Green requested the 

last two months of citations being issued dealing with safety of the public from Police Chief Spencer.  

 Council Member Schaub made the motion, seconded by Mayor Gonzales, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 8:13 p.m. “YEAS,” Schaub, McKerrigan, Gonzales, Green, and Shaver. “NAYS,” None. 

Absent: None.  

 

  

  

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   

“SEAL” 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 16 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to approve the bid specifications for the replacement of the 
City’s Sewer Camera Van and Equipment and authorize the city 
clerk to advertise for bids to be received by May 7, 2019 at 10:00 
a.m.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 17 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 18 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 19 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 20 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 21 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 22 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 23 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 24 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 25 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 26 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 27 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 28 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 29 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 30 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 31 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 32 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 33 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 34 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 35 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 36 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 37 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 38 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 39 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 40 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 41 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 42 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 43 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 44 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 45 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

 Council to set a Public Hearing for May 6, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive a report from the LB840 Citizen Review Committee.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 46 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 47 / 181



4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 1 of 25

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

-199.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- REPAIRS TO…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: -199.59

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: -199.59

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

151.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 164.35

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

2,546.24EQUIPMENTCIP-PO-UNMARKED CAR

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 2,546.24

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE 4/1/19 - 4/3…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 55.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

55.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINTERNET SERVICE 4/1/19 - 4/3…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 55.00

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 2,820.59

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

126.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFLOOR MATS FOR PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 126.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

35.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 51.94

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

9.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #9- OIL AND AIR FILTERS

9.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #18- OIL AND AIR FILTE…

2.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWW #9547- OIL FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 21.80

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 200.73

Vendor: 09669 - ALVARO SILVA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

585.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

585.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

585.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,755.00

Vendor 09669 - ALVARO SILVA Total: 1,755.00

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

259.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERIES FOR BRUSH 1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 48 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 2 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-259.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERIES FOR BRUSH 1 UNDER…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 0.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

21.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - 1 GAL. WD-40

47.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CARB CLEANER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 69.75

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

181.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #407- WATER PUMP AN…

54.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #407- FAN CLUTCH

101.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- WHEEL HUB

101.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- WHEEL HUB

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 440.95

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 510.70

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

66.43BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

66.42BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

40.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup. - LIBRARY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 216.35

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

62.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

32.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 95.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

25.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVER X3 BOTTLES

17.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 2 BOTTLES

32.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSALT DELIVERY X 1 BAG AND UN…

17.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 2 BOTTLES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 92.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 403.35

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

87.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #13- SHEET METAL & B…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 87.60

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 87.60

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.05JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

29.06JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

40.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

40.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

53.42JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

25.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 218.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

104.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBREAK ROOM AND CLEANING S…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 104.54

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 323.15

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

38.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

378.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 49 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 3 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

161.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 577.65

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 577.65

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

96.54TELEPHONECELL PHONE FOR ON CALL & GR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 96.54

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

81.03CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 81.03

Fund: 641 - WATER

85.64CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 85.64

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 263.21

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

649.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 649.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

64.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 64.97

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 713.97

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

39,278.76DISPOSAL FEESTRASH & RECYCLING DISPOSAL …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 39,278.76

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 39,278.76

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

14.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADAPTER PORT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 14.95

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 14.95

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

67.95SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

71.89SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

11.82SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 151.66

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 151.66

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

61.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

14.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PK

13.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

24.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 114.29

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

162.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONCRETE SUPP - TROWEL, GR…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 162.77

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,360.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,360.57

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 2,637.63

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 50 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 4 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

6,111.62METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,111.62

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 6,111.62

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00CONSULTING SERVICESMONTHLY FEE - MARCH 2019

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 50.00

Vendor: 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

37.79WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37.79

Vendor 06564 - CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 37.79

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESQUARTZ LIGHT BULB FOR STAT…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7.76

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 7.76

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

13.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

34.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

34.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

80.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 209.38

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 209.38

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

7.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #433- SWITCH

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 7.51

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 7.51

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

30.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESWEEPER FLAT REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 30.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

585.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCENEW TIRES FOR UNIT 825

890.64VEHICLE MAINTENANCENEW TIRES FOR UNIT 815

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,476.03

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,506.03

Vendor: 01120 - DOUG'S UPHOLSTERY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 01120 - DOUG'S UPHOLSTERY Total: 150.00

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DISPOSAL FEESHAULING RECYCLING TO DENV…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 800.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 800.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 51 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 5 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05311 - ELXSI

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

3,750.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3,750.00

Vendor 05311 - ELXSI Total: 3,750.00

Vendor: 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC Total: 50.00

Vendor: 04918 - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,009.68CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,009.68

Vendor 04918 - ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIATES Total: 1,009.68

Vendor: 08195 - ETS DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,058.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,058.00

Vendor 08195 - ETS DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC Total: 1,058.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

106.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #325- NEW TIRE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 106.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 106.00

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

111.30POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 111.30

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 111.30

Vendor: 07993 - FELSBURG HOLT & ULLEVIG, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,650.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESENGINEERING SERVICES FOR QU…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,650.00

Vendor 07993 - FELSBURG HOLT & ULLEVIG, INC Total: 1,650.00

Vendor: 10035 - FINDAWAY WORLD LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.99AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESAV

247.46AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESAV

44.99AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESAV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 382.44

Vendor 10035 - FINDAWAY WORLD LLC Total: 382.44

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

879.28VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO UNIT #825

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 879.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

495.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 495.62

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

396.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #444

208.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #818- FILTERS, BRAKE SHOES

354.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #818- BRAKE DRUMS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 52 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 6 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

8.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #818- TEE VALVE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 967.90

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 2,342.80

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,956.78EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- NEW PTU

3,068.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #4- NEW TRANSMISSION

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 5,025.36

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 5,025.36

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

81.67PROGRAMMINGPrgrm.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 81.67

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 81.67

Vendor: 00887 - FYR-TEK INC

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

800.00EQUIPMENTTURNOUT PANTS- GILL

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 800.00

Vendor 00887 - FYR-TEK INC Total: 800.00

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

183.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

22.75UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 206.71

Vendor 05600 - GALLS INC Total: 206.71

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,390.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,390.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 1,390.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

815.00CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 815.00

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 815.00

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,757.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,757.10

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 1,757.10

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

778.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 778.77

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,785.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

4,785.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

4,785.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 14,355.00

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 15,133.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 53 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 7 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00096 - HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.95SCHOOL & CONFERENCEHOTEL FOR FIREFIGHTER I EXA…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.95

Vendor 00096 - HOLIDAY INN - KEARNEY Total: 99.95

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

125.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

125.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

22.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 272.00

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 272.00

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,259.78OIL & ANTIFREEZECENTRAL GARAGE- BARREL OF …

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,259.78

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 1,259.78

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

10.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

35.08JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

307.22JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

104.72UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

8.34JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

50.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 934.99

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

23.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

31.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 55.70

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

21.35CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.35

Fund: 641 - WATER

21.36CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 21.36

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

33.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

8.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGWAYNE & TONY COVERALLS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 84.40

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 1,117.80

Vendor: 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

159.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 159.32

Vendor 08082 - IDEXX LABORATORIES, INC Total: 159.32

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.20BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

41.59BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 54 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 8 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

13.73BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

7.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

64.69GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

95.54BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

4.13BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

9.58BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 258.56

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 258.56

Vendor: 00954 - INFO USA MARKETING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

360.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP LIB/PW

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 360.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

360.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP LIB/PW

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 360.00

Vendor 00954 - INFO USA MARKETING Total: 720.00

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

419.31BOOKSBks.

14.94BOOKSBks.

136.16BOOKSBks.

35.65BOOKSBks.

1,156.00BOOKSBks.

12.64AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks.

13.49AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks.

171.02BOOKSBks.

47.98BOOKSBks.

13.18BOOKSBks.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,020.37

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

631.25BOOKSBks.

237.81BOOKSBks.

10.52BOOKSBks.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 879.58

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 2,899.95

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,670.41MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,670.41MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,504.39FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,504.39FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

21,091.69FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 55,441.29

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 55,441.29

Vendor: 00534 - INT'L INST OF MUNC CLKS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00MEMBERSHIPS2019 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP - K…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.00

Vendor 00534 - INT'L INST OF MUNC CLKS Total: 170.00

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,016.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - 1 YR FOR SPAM

1,615.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - MARCH …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,631.62

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

78.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - 1 YR FOR SPAM

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 55 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 9 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

127.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - MARCH …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 205.71

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

156.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - 1 YR FOR SPAM

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 156.40

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

156.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - 1 YR FOR SPAM

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 156.40

Fund: 641 - WATER

156.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBARRACUDA - 1 YR FOR SPAM

63.75CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT SERVICES - MARCH …

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 220.15

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 3,370.28

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 9.95

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.00BONDINGBOND - KIM WRIGHT, CITY CLE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 875.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 875.00

Vendor: 09819 - JESSE LAURUHN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

151.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAVEL TO FIRE SCHOOL- LAUR…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 151.00

Vendor 09819 - JESSE LAURUHN Total: 151.00

Vendor: 00857 - JOHNSON CASHWAY LUMBER CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

575.52GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 575.52

Vendor 00857 - JOHNSON CASHWAY LUMBER CO Total: 575.52

Vendor: 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

900.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 900.00

Vendor 09371 - KIRK BERNHARDT Total: 900.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.19VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

45.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

9.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCONNECTORS AND DIELECTRIC …

16.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 77.69

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

24.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GREASE GUN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 24.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

167.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR COMPOST FACILI…

91.10VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHEAD LIGHT AND WD-40 FOR …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 258.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 56 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 10 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

115.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 115.10

Fund: 641 - WATER

6.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6.98

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

2.52EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #444- VAC TEE

162.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #325- BRAKES, ROTORS, …

10.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- DUST CAP

1.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #13- BOLTS

18.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- TOGGLE SW…

17.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #433

55.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- HYD HOSE F…

395.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- ELECTRIC OIL…

7.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- COPPER PIPE

45.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- BUSHING DR…

99.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #1- BATTERY

24.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #802- COIL PLUG

-18.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- RETURNED …

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 823.28

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,306.58

Vendor: 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

291.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 291.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

142.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BULBS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 142.50

Vendor 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS Total: 434.26

Vendor: 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

98.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- MISC SHOP …

12.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- PLUG FITTI…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 110.73

Vendor 03941 - LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC Total: 110.73

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

110.49STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESST. SUPP. - DETACK

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 110.49

Vendor 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC Total: 110.49

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

474.45DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 474.45

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8.88LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

669.27DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 57 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 11 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

735.84LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,413.99

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 1,888.44

Vendor: 03221 - MAIN STREET APPLIANCE

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

1,900.00EQUIPMENTREPLACE STATION WASHER AN…

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 1,900.00

Vendor 03221 - MAIN STREET APPLIANCE Total: 1,900.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

126.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 126.28

Fund: 641 - WATER

55.25RENT-MACHINESRENT - MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 55.25

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 181.53

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.83JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

72.91GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

37.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

49.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGARDEN HOSE AND NOZZLE FO…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.54

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

27.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PLUGS, CAULKING, TAPE

68.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LED, FILTER, CHISEL SET

12.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BLADE

27.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LED, TIES, PLUG

82.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CPLR. KIT, TRIPOD MOU…

20.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - DRILL BITS, CLAMPS, SCR…

62.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP0 - TV TILT, BIT, CORDS

36.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ORGANIZER, BRACKET, …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 337.73

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

21.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPLIERS AND COFFEE FOR COMP…

146.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCOMPOST FACILITY PIPE, SCRE…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 168.79

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

43.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 71.60

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 768.66

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

98.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 98.00

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 98.00

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.95LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

389.40LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

68.25LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

57.76LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

12.60LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

84.01LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 58 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 12 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

1,240.20RECRUITMENTLegal Publishing

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,899.17

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

17.56PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 17.56

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

121.20LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLegal Publishing

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 121.20

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 2,037.93

Vendor: 01216 - MIDWEST AUTO SUPPLY INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 90.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

50.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #325- SPINDLE KNUCKLE

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 50.00

Vendor 01216 - MIDWEST AUTO SUPPLY INC Total: 140.00

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

59.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.95

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 59.95

Vendor: 09902 - MODEC MIKE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.00GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.00

Vendor 09902 - MODEC MIKE Total: 39.00

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,879.88

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 1,879.88

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,575.55CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,575.55

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,575.55

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

19,589.16STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 19,589.16

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 19,589.16

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 80.00

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 95.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 59 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 13 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 10021 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

739.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 739.00

Vendor 10021 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES Total: 739.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

534.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR UNIT #831

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 534.54

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

480.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 480.00

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 1,014.54

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

990.54ELECTRICITYElectric

78.80ELECTRICITYElectric

1,361.45ELECTRICITYElectric

204.29ELECTRICITYElectric

1,361.45ELECTRICITYElectric

560.82ELECTRICITYElectric

6,584.29ELECTRICITYElectric

117.58ELECTRICITYElectric

7,212.31ELECTRICITYElectric

137.62ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18,709.55

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,870.92ELECTRICITYElectric

3,293.99ELECTRIC POWERElectric

57,417.12STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 62,582.03

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

1,410.17ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 1,410.17

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,665.30ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,665.30

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,060.61ELECTRICITYElectric

377.80ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,438.41

Fund: 641 - WATER

679.59ELECTRICITYElectric

1,245.79ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,925.38

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

458.92ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 458.92

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 91,275.18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 60 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 14 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

67.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 67.50

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 67.50

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8,099.64STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES2 LOADS ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8,099.64

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 8,099.64

Vendor: 09555 - NELSON TRENT

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

79.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- PULLEY PUL…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 79.95

Vendor 09555 - NELSON TRENT Total: 79.95

Vendor: 09413 - NEOPOST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09413 - NEOPOST Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

151.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 151.70

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 37.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.90

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 227.50

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.12BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

68.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

40.61BUILDING MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

12.66BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

9.97BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

50.70BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

139.94GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 333.54

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 333.54

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

364.49CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 364.49

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 364.49

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25.21CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 25.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

25.20CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 25.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 61 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 15 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

25.20CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 25.20

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 75.61

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILD MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 95.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

121.29GASOLINEMARCH GASOLINE

1,407.25GASOLINEFUEL

416.91OTHER FUELFUEL

29.34GASOLINEFUEL

20.16GASOLINEFUEL

381.94OTHER FUELFUEL

192.00GASOLINEGASOLINE

4,482.87GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

-40.70GASOLINEFUEL

-3.58GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,007.48

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,737.28GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

7,906.36OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 9,643.64

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

50.60GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 50.60

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

224.74GASOLINEFLEET DIESEL/PROPANE

6,978.22OTHER FUELFLEET DIESEL/PROPANE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7,202.96

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

493.21GASOLINEFUEL

698.91OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,192.12

Fund: 641 - WATER

835.74GASOLINEFUEL

591.45OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,427.19

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

149.58GASOLINECENTRAL GARAGE- FLEET GASO…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 149.58

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 26,673.57

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,699.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,699.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

66.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 206.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 1,905.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 62 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 16 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,844.26HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVING ACCT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,844.26

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,844.26

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

117.19POSTAGEPostage

78.49POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 195.68

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

117.20POSTAGEPostage

78.49POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 195.69

Fund: 641 - WATER

117.20POSTAGEPostage

78.49POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 195.69

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 587.06

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

690.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 690.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 690.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

124.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

3.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

130.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

3.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

8.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

59.02INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 329.07

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 329.07

Vendor: 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

235.41RENT-LANDRENT - LAND

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 235.41

Vendor 06780 - RAILROAD MANAGEMENT CO III, LLC Total: 235.41

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

390.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

39,652.34CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

367.30FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

22,911.97CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 63,321.61

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 63,321.61

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

156.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 156.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 156.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 63 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 17 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

89.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 89.10

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

78.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS K-1 ASSY ARM

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 78.81

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 167.91

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

225.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 225.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 225.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 119.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 119.00

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.13VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8.13

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

680.00EQUIPMENTRUNNING BOARDS FOR NEW PI…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 680.00

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

409.23EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #309- CONTROL, CYLIND…

20.61EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #309- BOLT

-28.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECENTRAL GARAGE- CREDIT FOR …

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 401.72

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 1,089.85

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

576.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 576.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 576.00

Vendor: 00827 - SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00BIKE LICENSE PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

30.00TOBACCO LICENSE PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

75.00PEDDLERS PERMIT PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

7,600.00LIQUOR LICENSE PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

920.00CONTRACTORS LIC PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

50.00PAWN BROKER LIC PAYABLEFEES & LICENSES 10/1/18 - 3/31…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,685.00

Vendor 00827 - SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS Total: 8,685.00

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

38.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECABLE FOR PAINT GUN

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 38.76

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 38.76

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 64 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 18 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

540.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,971.79

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2,012.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

520.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

243.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

189.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

2,642.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

40.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 5,647.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

135.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 135.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 16,889.29

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10,402.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBLIZZARD SNOW HAUL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 10,402.50

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 10,402.50

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRIC PARK

598.15BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 673.15

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 673.15

Vendor: 09772 - SONNY'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

120.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

90.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOWING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 840.00

Vendor 09772 - SONNY'S TOWING Total: 840.00

Vendor: 09617 - SOUCIE ANDREW

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

91.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 91.00

Vendor 09617 - SOUCIE ANDREW Total: 91.00

Vendor: 09542 - SUBWAY 6906

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.66RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.66

Vendor 09542 - SUBWAY 6906 Total: 36.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 65 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 19 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 05693 - SYMBOLARTS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

349.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGLIEUTENANT BADGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 349.50

Vendor 05693 - SYMBOLARTS, LLC Total: 349.50

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

396.85INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 396.85

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 396.85

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

343.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA-CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 343.53

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 343.53

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

2,296.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK PARTS

1,184.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK PARTS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 3,480.59

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 3,480.59

Vendor: 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,165.26EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR PLOWS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,165.26

Vendor 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 1,165.26

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

275.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEREGISTRATION - DATA EXTRACT…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 275.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 275.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,099.15REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,884.23REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

390.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,182.24DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,494.84RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,659.63RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,465.41RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,103.13RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 36,278.63

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 36,278.63

Vendor: 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.05CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.05

Vendor 09239 - UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 170.05

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

374.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCYLINDER LEASE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 374.50

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 374.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 66 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 20 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01217 - US BANK

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

23,496.62DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST PYMT - GO HIGHWAY…

7,605.00DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST PYMT - GO HWY ALL…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 31,101.62

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION

11,783.03DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST PYMT - LEASING CORP…

Fund 412 - LEASE CORPORATION Total: 11,783.03

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

5,032.13DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST PYMT - GO HIGHWAY…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 5,032.13

Vendor 01217 - US BANK Total: 47,916.78

Vendor: 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

66.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - PAINT STRAINERS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 66.88

Vendor 00110 - VOGEL WEST, INC Total: 66.88

Vendor: 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

456.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

13.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNIT 10 VEHICLE WASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 469.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

39.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 39.00

Vendor 04430 - WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC Total: 508.00

Vendor: 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

103.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IBEW…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 103.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

103.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IBEW…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 103.25

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

103.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IBEW…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 103.25

Fund: 641 - WATER

103.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPROFESSIONAL SERVICES - IBEW…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 103.25

Vendor 09641 - WOODS & AITKEN LLP Total: 413.00

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

753.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 753.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 753.00

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

68.58GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

31.96GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 67 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 21 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

20.97BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

26.79GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.30

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 148.30

Grand Total: 535,124.29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 68 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 22 of 25

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 474.4574,995.21

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.00879.58

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.00127,543.61

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,460.77

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.002,889.77

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.005,665.06

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.002,700.00

412 - LEASE CORPORATION 0.0011,783.03

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 195.6853,699.77

631 - WASTEWATER 195.6913,283.35

641 - WATER 195.6930,229.99

661 - STORMWATER 0.006,489.63

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 126,662.20126,662.20

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.0013,435.29

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 63,321.6163,321.61

191,045.32Grand Total: 535,124.29

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21212 BIKE LICENSE PAYABLE 0.0010.00

111-21214 TOBACCO LICENSE PAYAB… 0.0030.00

111-21215 PEDDLERS PERMIT PAYAB… 0.0075.00

111-21216 LIQUOR LICENSE PAYABLE 0.007,600.00

111-21217 CONTRACTORS LIC PAYAB… 0.00920.00

111-21221 PAWN BROKER LIC PAYAB… 0.0050.00

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 474.45474.45

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00235.66

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,016.62

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00146.32

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00311.33

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00446.08

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00354.53

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00649.00

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0029.05

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0029.06

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0079.41

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00380.47

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00455.87

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00349.50

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00740.31

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00408.57

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,994.24

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.0081.67

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00170.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52511-111 GASOLINE 0.0045.92

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00121.29

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.004,521.87

111-52511-143 GASOLINE 0.00192.00

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,366.55

111-52521-111 OTHER FUEL 0.00381.94

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00416.91

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,615.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.008,523.06

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00912.84

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 69 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 23 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,755.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00909.95

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0050.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0046.95

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00389.40

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0068.25

111-53161-142 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0057.76

111-53161-151 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0012.60

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0084.01

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00119.00

111-53421-111 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0095.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00212.93

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00212.92

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,288.15

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00339.90

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,699.00

111-53431-171 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.0075.00

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00161.35

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00506.11

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00834.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00300.67

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0013.00

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00456.00

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00104.32

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00994.79

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00990.54

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.001,440.25

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.001,565.74

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00560.82

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.006,584.29

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.007,329.89

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.00137.62

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00275.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00250.95

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00322.66

111-53811-115 BONDING 0.00875.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.001,276.86

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00879.58

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,560.18

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.008,210.13

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,737.28

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.007,906.36

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0012,308.46

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,361.01

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.001,870.92

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.003,293.99

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0057,417.12

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.0096.54

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.00680.00

212-57115-212 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0031,101.62

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.0050.60

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.001,410.17

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00343.53

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.002,546.24

224-52211-114 PUBLICATIONS 0.0017.56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 70 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 24 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.005,647.50

225-54411-141 EQUIPMENT 0.002,700.00

412-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0011,783.03

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00576.73

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 195.68195.68

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00224.74

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.006,978.22

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00612.75

621-53161-621 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00121.20

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0040,078.76

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0098.00

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00701.98

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,446.41

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.001,665.30

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00622.39

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 195.69195.69

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00493.21

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00698.91

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,947.38

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,789.83

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0016.50

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.004,060.61

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00377.80

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0081.03

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0018,629.07

641-52116-641 METERS 0.006,111.62

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00206.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 195.69306.99

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.00835.74

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.00591.45

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.00815.00

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00386.46

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.006.98

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0039.00

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00679.59

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,245.79

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0085.64

641-53611-641 RENT-LAND 0.00235.41

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0055.25

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,457.50

661-57115-661 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.005,032.13

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,340.827,340.82

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 27,008.7827,008.78

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 21,091.6921,091.69

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 19,589.1619,589.16

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 576.00576.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 225.00225.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 41.8341.83

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 156.50156.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 37.7937.79

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 15,983.3815,983.38

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,572.242,572.24

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 7,154.477,154.47

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,568.5410,568.54

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 669.27669.27

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,313.632,313.63

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 753.00753.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,844.269,844.26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 71 / 181



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 04/02/2019 - 04/15/2019

4/12/2019 11:25:29 AM Page 25 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 735.84735.84

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00589.93

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0017.92

725-52511-725 GASOLINE 0.00149.58

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.001,259.78

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0010,959.16

725-53511-725 ELECTRICITY 0.00458.92

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 62,564.3162,564.31

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 757.30757.30

Grand Total: 191,045.32535,124.29

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 191,045.32533,323.26

21852111142 0.00343.53

6002053111 0.001,457.50

Grand Total: 191,045.32535,124.29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 72 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 73 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the March 2019 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 74 / 181



OCTOBER 1, 2017 OCTOBER 1, 2018
MARCH 31, 2018 MARCH 31, 2019

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 834,078.66$                         683,717.47$                         
Regional Library 211 (500.44)                                 151.22                                  
Transportation 212 (21,609.45)                            (993,912.13)                          42nd Street, bond pmts on 2015 & 2018 GO Bonds
Cemetery 213 12,559.19                             55,971.00                             
Cemetery Perp Care 214 (6,097.27)                              (48,996.03)                            budgeted transfer of cash to Cemetery operating
Special Projects 215 1,565.09                               38,335.49                             
Business Improvement 216 (4,987.87)                              10,742.69                             
Public Safety 218 (132,944.98)                          (83,320.08)                            911 Comm Center contract, Valley Amb contract, PD Vehicle purchases
Scb Industrial Sites 219 (152,510.97)                          (101,380.01)                          budgeted transfer of cash to General Fund - E Overland
Keno 223 596.03                                  (59,787.74)                            23 Club engineering fees, campground UTV
Economic Development 224 (638,153.90)                          (1,058,315.85)                       grants/loans - Economic development
Mutual Fire Organization 225 (29,446.67)                            17,103.24                             
Debt Service 311 (328,685.79)                          (419,438.19)                          2015 Leasing Corp bond payment
TIF 321 (68,786.13)                            (178,437.23)                          Bondholder payments
CDBG 411 33.72                                    63.66                                    
Leasing Corporation 412 (56.95)                                   (6.15)                                     
Capital Projects 511 733.47                                  16,853.40                             
Environmental Services 621 349,825.52                           376,913.62                           No capital purchases YTD
Wastewater 631 69,855.53                             (18,529.51)                            NDEQ loan pmt - WWTP
Water 641 (680,596.84)                          196,107.48                           
Electric 651 3,897.64                               2,966.64                               
Stormwater 661 9,778.59                               (267,974.70)                          42nd street, bond pmts 2018 GO Bonds
GIS 721 7,072.63                               5,100.14                               
Central Garage 725 (78,346.31)                            (97,979.92)                            internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 168.37                                  138.52                                  
Health Insurance 812 214,084.95                           123,471.34                           claims in excess of reinsurance payments

TOTAL (638,474.18)$                        (1,800,441.63)$                     

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 AND 2018

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 75 / 181



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 February 28, 2019 March 31, 2019 IN CASH

General 111 4,497,397.28$                5,678,935.95$                6,662,510.30$                6,805,409.47$                142,899.17$                   monthly NPPD lease payment
Regional Library 211 43,386.17                       46,572.13                       50,389.41                       49,489.38                       (900.03)$                         
Transportation 212 2,259,192.73                  2,545,662.91                  3,025,961.19                  3,404,036.10                  378,074.91$                   NDOR - annual STP payment
Cemetery 213 (4,556.54)                        28,247.39                       108,737.07                     103,170.93                     (5,566.14)$                      operations
Cemetery Perp Care 214 606,164.36                     661,786.98                     668,908.10                     676,782.40                     7,874.30$                       
Special Projects 215 229,468.24                     243,094.47                     151,715.19                     158,497.09                     6,781.90$                       
Business Improvement 216 188,341.15                     234,306.36                     284,190.89                     277,159.92                     (7,030.97)$                      snow removal chargebacks from Streets Dept
Public Safety 218 370,513.63                     308,022.94                     349,905.42                     338,148.59                     (11,756.83)$                    purchase new investigator vehicle
Scb Industrial Sites 219 318,392.15                     169,227.02                     68,551.94                       68,352.51                       (199.43)$                         
Keno 223 215,928.72                     222,502.17                     208,401.95                     201,523.89                     (6,878.06)$                      purchase utility vehicle for campground
Economic Development 224 6,158,157.94                  4,819,898.82                  4,186,824.87                  3,351,233.58                  (835,591.29)$                  Croell loan
Mutual Fire Organization 225 204,850.08                     223,982.73                     302,824.71                     295,763.07                     (7,061.64)$                      purchase small equipment
Debt Service 311 3,426,245.80                  2,779,432.82                  2,911,966.50                  2,940,634.56                  28,668.06$                     
TIF 321 259,607.08                     205,123.15                     201,508.07                     193,750.05                     (7,758.02)$                      payments to bondholders
CDBG 411 43,394.17                       30,715.00                       30,979.98                       31,042.69                       62.71$                            
Leasing Corporation 412 6,821.12                         6,717.71                         6,755.63                         6,769.30                         13.67$                            
Capital Projects 511 80,383.42                       73,356.80                       92,674.88                       94,757.82                       2,082.94$                       
Environmental Services 621 781,686.22                     1,359,681.09                  1,937,593.65                  2,064,349.67                  126,756.02$                   
Wastewater 631 2,346,498.17                  2,603,532.60                  2,454,145.54                  2,587,649.32                  133,503.78$                   
Water 641 2,258,365.06                  1,711,083.21                  2,040,878.15                  2,104,182.22                  63,304.07$                     
Electric 651 1,415,166.80                  1,431,729.82                  1,444,081.06                  1,447,004.06                  2,923.00$                       
Stormwater 661 573,391.89                     633,858.57                     587,411.59                     594,602.67                     7,191.08$                       
GIS 721 20,999.32                       41,575.66                       69,400.25                       64,666.34                       (4,733.91)$                      annual software support fees
Central Garage 725 (54,488.55)                      (172,000.82)                    (333,022.45)                    (337,681.53)                    (4,659.08)$                      internal service fund
Unemployment Comp 811 68,248.68                       66,853.53                       67,430.26                       67,566.75                       136.49$                          
Health Insurance 812 1,379,106.69                  1,634,814.36                  1,875,148.33                  2,001,525.84                  126,377.51$                   re-insurance in excess of claims

TOTAL 27,692,661.78$              27,588,713.37$              29,455,872.48$              29,590,386.69$              134,514.21$                   

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

March 31, 2019

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 76 / 181



Page 1 of 54/3/2019 12:25:37 PM

Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

400 - Taxes 2,609,793.47 2,714,852.21 5,034,437.00 383,886.19 2,691,933.11 2,342,503.89 47 %
412 - Intergovernmental 6,781.32 480.38 0.00 1,000.00 23,875.45 (23,875.45) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 188,538.95 195,668.54 436,658.00 55,394.27 200,740.93 235,917.07 54 %
460 - Investment Income 16,533.91 32,921.46 20,000.00 13,747.17 65,365.69 (45,365.69) -227 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 42,969.19 602,946.57 32,759.00 2,858.85 50,994.73 (18,235.73) -56 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 1,443,573.70 1,634,033.59 2,816,750.00 237,471.65 2,001,718.10 815,031.90 29 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 4,308,190.54 5,180,902.75 8,340,604.00 694,358.13 5,034,628.01 0.00 40 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
460 - Investment Income 166.19 312.26 400.00 99.97 537.03 (137.03) -34 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,462.22 601.30 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 554.40 445.60 45 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,628.41 913.56 1,400.00 (900.03) 1,091.43 0.00 22 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
400 - Taxes 1,189,746.90 1,254,926.33 2,886,501.00 207,263.62 1,259,235.15 1,627,265.85 56 %
412 - Intergovernmental 280,362.47 284,662.45 284,662.00 293,404.38 318,131.88 (33,469.88) -12 %
420 - Charges for Services 595.00 1,860.00 0.00 0.00 2,155.00 (2,155.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 7,780.57 14,697.76 10,000.00 6,876.28 34,629.61 (24,629.61) -246 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,549.05 234,915.78 0.00 0.00 8,502.31 (8,502.31) 0 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 1,480,033.99 1,791,062.32 3,181,163.00 507,544.28 1,622,653.95 0.00 49 %

213 - CEMETERY
420 - Charges for Services 22,905.00 24,400.00 54,200.00 4,300.00 27,350.00 26,850.00 50 %
460 - Investment Income 8.63 182.53 100.00 208.41 732.16 (632.16) -632 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 9,350.00 17,201.80 29,000.00 1,200.00 17,250.00 11,750.00 41 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 97,263.63 106,784.33 293,300.00 5,708.41 150,332.16 0.00 49 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
400 - Taxes 45,698.72 48,847.27 165,000.00 5,107.17 44,810.89 120,189.11 73 %
420 - Charges for Services 8,850.00 8,200.00 17,000.00 1,400.00 10,000.00 7,000.00 41 %

2,609,793.47 2,714,852.21 5,034,437.00 383,886.19 2,691,933.11 2,342,503.89
6,781.32 480.38 0.00 1,000.00 23,875.45 (23,875.45)

188,538.95 195,668.54 436,658.00 55,394.27 200,740.93 235,917.07
16,533.91 32,921.46 20,000.00 13,747.17 65,365.69 (45,365.69)
42,969.19 602,946.57 32,759.00 2,858.85 50,994.73 (18,235.73)

1,443,573.70 1,634,033.59 2,816,750.00 237,471.65 2,001,718.10 815,031.90
4,308,190.54 5,180,902.75 8,340,604.00 694,358.13 5,034,628.01 0.00

166.19 312.26 400.00 99.97 537.03 (137.03)
1,462.22 601.30 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 554.40 445.60
1,628.41 913.56 1,400.00 (900.03) 1,091.43 0.00

1,189,746.90 1,254,926.33 2,886,501.00 207,263.62 1,259,235.15 1,627,265.85
280,362.47 284,662.45 284,662.00 293,404.38 318,131.88 (33,469.88)

595.00 1,860.00 0.00 0.00 2,155.00 (2,155.00)
7,780.57 14,697.76 10,000.00 6,876.28 34,629.61 (24,629.61)
1,549.05 234,915.78 0.00 0.00 8,502.31 (8,502.31)

1,480,033.99 1,791,062.32 3,181,163.00 507,544.28 1,622,653.95 0.00

22,905.00 24,400.00 54,200.00 4,300.00 27,350.00 26,850.00
8.63 182.53 100.00 208.41 732.16 (632.16)

9,350.00 17,201.80 29,000.00 1,200.00 17,250.00 11,750.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
97,263.63 106,784.33 293,300.00 5,708.41 150,332.16 0.00

45,698.72 48,847.27 165,000.00 5,107.17 44,810.89 120,189.11
8,850.00 8,200.00 17,000.00 1,400.00 10,000.00 7,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 77 / 181



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 2 of 54/3/2019 12:25:37 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
460 - Investment Income 2,285.27 4,327.49 4,000.00 1,367.13 7,495.31 (3,495.31) -87 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 56,833.99 61,374.76 186,000.00 7,874.30 62,306.20 0.00 67 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 70,154.40 65,247.34 0.00 6,461.73 40,103.99 (40,103.99) 0 %
412 - Intergovernmental 12,370.11 10,750.21 0.00 5,647.80 44,366.95 (44,366.95) 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
450 - Contributions & Donations 3,666.63 3,242.00 0.00 0.00 3,209.00 (3,209.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 854.39 1,629.61 1,000.00 320.17 1,571.52 (571.52) -57 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25 100 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 87,670.53 80,869.16 501,000.00 12,429.70 90,075.21 0.00 82 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
400 - Taxes 11,807.17 12,142.09 54,300.00 329.73 8,565.88 45,734.12 84 %
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 736.36 1,575.17 1,000.00 559.87 3,002.63 (2,002.63) -200 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 37,543.53 13,717.26 55,300.00 889.60 36,826.51 0.00 33 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
400 - Taxes 59,578.75 63,682.37 216,000.00 6,658.23 58,420.14 157,579.86 73 %
412 - Intergovernmental 1,828.45 3,819.14 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21) 0 %
460 - Investment Income 1,465.51 2,330.11 2,000.00 683.07 3,698.49 (1,698.49) -85 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 62,872.71 69,831.62 218,000.00 7,341.30 65,486.84 0.00 70 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
460 - Investment Income 1,068.44 1,350.76 200.00 138.07 1,226.76 (1,026.76) -513 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 265,026.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 266,094.44 1,350.76 200.00 138.07 1,226.76 0.00 -513 %

223 - KENO
460 - Investment Income 783.45 1,405.26 1,000.00 407.09 2,308.22 (1,308.22) -131 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 35,383.13 43,640.91 78,000.00 5,939.85 33,916.50 44,083.50 57 %

223 - KENO Totals: 36,166.58 45,046.17 79,000.00 6,346.94 36,224.72 0.00 54 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2,285.27 4,327.49 4,000.00 1,367.13 7,495.31 (3,495.31)
56,833.99 61,374.76 186,000.00 7,874.30 62,306.20 0.00

70,154.40 65,247.34 0.00 6,461.73 40,103.99 (40,103.99)
12,370.11 10,750.21 0.00 5,647.80 44,366.95 (44,366.95)

625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,666.63 3,242.00 0.00 0.00 3,209.00 (3,209.00)

854.39 1,629.61 1,000.00 320.17 1,571.52 (571.52)
0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 823.75 499,176.25

87,670.53 80,869.16 501,000.00 12,429.70 90,075.21 0.00

11,807.17 12,142.09 54,300.00 329.73 8,565.88 45,734.12
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,258.00 (25,258.00)

736.36 1,575.17 1,000.00 559.87 3,002.63 (2,002.63)
25,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
37,543.53 13,717.26 55,300.00 889.60 36,826.51 0.00

59,578.75 63,682.37 216,000.00 6,658.23 58,420.14 157,579.86
1,828.45 3,819.14 0.00 0.00 3,368.21 (3,368.21)
1,465.51 2,330.11 2,000.00 683.07 3,698.49 (1,698.49)

62,872.71 69,831.62 218,000.00 7,341.30 65,486.84 0.00

1,068.44 1,350.76 200.00 138.07 1,226.76 (1,026.76)
265,026.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
266,094.44 1,350.76 200.00 138.07 1,226.76 0.00

783.45 1,405.26 1,000.00 407.09 2,308.22 (1,308.22)
35,383.13 43,640.91 78,000.00 5,939.85 33,916.50 44,083.50
36,166.58 45,046.17 79,000.00 6,346.94 36,224.72 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 78 / 181



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 3 of 54/3/2019 12:25:37 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
400 - Taxes 507,622.89 500,235.67 875,491.00 73,880.14 485,935.20 389,555.80 44 %
460 - Investment Income 24,231.82 35,129.17 25,000.00 6,769.62 43,407.73 (18,407.73) -74 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 22,700.04 69,107.13 194,625.00 20,418.74 108,157.51 86,467.49 44 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 554,554.75 604,471.97 1,095,116.00 101,068.50 637,500.44 0.00 42 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
412 - Intergovernmental 0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 776.53 1,745.33 1,200.00 597.45 3,157.50 (1,957.50) -163 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 52,848.00 52,848.00 105,696.00 0.00 47,253.50 58,442.50 55 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 53,624.53 340,308.33 106,896.00 597.45 50,411.00 0.00 53 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
400 - Taxes 156,297.19 192,602.58 890,345.00 23,287.87 184,730.18 705,614.82 79 %
460 - Investment Income 12,604.99 18,194.35 15,000.00 5,940.19 31,416.34 (16,416.34) -109 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 273,217.47 79,084.66 110,358.00 0.00 79,213.86 31,144.14 28 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 442,119.65 289,881.59 2,015,703.00 29,228.06 295,360.38 0.00 85 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
400 - Taxes 10,510.38 24,368.56 483,950.00 0.00 22,395.36 461,554.64 95 %
460 - Investment Income 980.52 1,372.20 1,300.00 391.38 2,120.25 (820.25) -63 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 68,057.76 25,740.76 785,250.00 391.38 24,515.61 0.00 97 %

411 - CDBG
460 - Investment Income 166.12 203.57 300.00 62.71 332.12 (32.12) -11 %

411 - CDBG Totals: 166.12 203.57 300.00 62.71 332.12 0.00 -11 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
460 - Investment Income 242.63 44.67 50.00 13.67 72.55 (22.55) -45 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 667,562.50 675,300.99 694,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 12,398.26 2 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 667,805.13 675,345.66 694,294.00 13.67 681,918.29 0.00 2 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
400 - Taxes 16,924.82 18,091.45 59,000.00 1,891.53 16,596.61 42,403.39 72 %

507,622.89 500,235.67 875,491.00 73,880.14 485,935.20 389,555.80
24,231.82 35,129.17 25,000.00 6,769.62 43,407.73 (18,407.73)
22,700.04 69,107.13 194,625.00 20,418.74 108,157.51 86,467.49

554,554.75 604,471.97 1,095,116.00 101,068.50 637,500.44 0.00

0.00 285,715.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
776.53 1,745.33 1,200.00 597.45 3,157.50 (1,957.50)

52,848.00 52,848.00 105,696.00 0.00 47,253.50 58,442.50
53,624.53 340,308.33 106,896.00 597.45 50,411.00 0.00

156,297.19 192,602.58 890,345.00 23,287.87 184,730.18 705,614.82
12,604.99 18,194.35 15,000.00 5,940.19 31,416.34 (16,416.34)

273,217.47 79,084.66 110,358.00 0.00 79,213.86 31,144.14
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00

442,119.65 289,881.59 2,015,703.00 29,228.06 295,360.38 0.00

10,510.38 24,368.56 483,950.00 0.00 22,395.36 461,554.64
980.52 1,372.20 1,300.00 391.38 2,120.25 (820.25)

56,566.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

68,057.76 25,740.76 785,250.00 391.38 24,515.61 0.00

166.12 203.57 300.00 62.71 332.12 (32.12)
166.12 203.57 300.00 62.71 332.12 0.00

242.63 44.67 50.00 13.67 72.55 (22.55)
667,562.50 675,300.99 694,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 12,398.26
667,805.13 675,345.66 694,294.00 13.67 681,918.29 0.00

16,924.82 18,091.45 59,000.00 1,891.53 16,596.61 42,403.39

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 79 / 181



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 4 of 54/3/2019 12:25:37 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
460 - Investment Income 288.84 438.31 100.00 191.41 933.03 (833.03) -833 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 17,213.66 18,529.76 59,100.00 2,082.94 17,529.64 0.00 70 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
420 - Charges for Services 1,372,803.86 1,436,240.61 2,814,036.00 241,823.14 1,470,738.56 1,343,297.44 48 %
460 - Investment Income 2,430.86 7,654.52 2,000.00 4,170.06 19,832.80 (17,832.80) -892 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 948.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,376,182.72 1,443,941.55 2,816,536.00 245,993.20 1,490,571.36 0.00 47 %

631 - WASTEWATER
420 - Charges for Services 1,277,755.72 1,308,594.73 2,643,216.00 218,634.50 1,310,491.54 1,332,724.46 50 %
440 - Rents 2,400.00 10,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
460 - Investment Income 8,536.76 16,368.87 10,000.00 5,227.15 26,422.53 (16,422.53) -164 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 774.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,289,467.23 1,335,768.60 2,653,216.00 223,861.65 1,336,914.07 0.00 50 %

641 - WATER
420 - Charges for Services 918,865.20 923,159.08 1,933,275.00 119,506.45 945,928.90 987,346.10 51 %
440 - Rents 16,665.60 17,769.82 34,100.00 5,084.22 17,776.43 16,323.57 48 %
460 - Investment Income 8,513.74 12,147.26 15,000.00 4,250.53 22,051.82 (7,051.82) -47 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 15,901.40 12,989.22 5,000.00 2,172.11 15,894.25 (10,894.25) -218 %

641 - WATER Totals: 959,945.94 966,065.38 1,987,375.00 131,013.31 1,001,651.40 0.00 50 %

651 - ELECTRIC
460 - Investment Income 5,636.25 9,487.00 10,000.00 2,923.00 15,480.94 (5,480.94) -55 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,370,073.70 1,392,033.59 2,539,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 726,531.90 29 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 1,375,709.95 1,401,520.59 2,549,750.00 240,394.65 1,828,699.04 0.00 28 %

661 - STORMWATER
412 - Intergovernmental 12,606.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
420 - Charges for Services 30,632.27 38,953.57 101,700.00 8,707.00 47,875.96 53,824.04 53 %
460 - Investment Income 2,188.23 4,165.86 2,500.00 1,201.12 6,836.91 (4,336.91) -173 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 251.03 7,975.00 0.00 0.00 7,975.00 100 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 70,427.01 68,370.46 162,175.00 9,908.12 79,712.87 0.00 51 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

288.84 438.31 100.00 191.41 933.03 (833.03)
17,213.66 18,529.76 59,100.00 2,082.94 17,529.64 0.00

1,372,803.86 1,436,240.61 2,814,036.00 241,823.14 1,470,738.56 1,343,297.44
2,430.86 7,654.52 2,000.00 4,170.06 19,832.80 (17,832.80)

948.00 46.42 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
1,376,182.72 1,443,941.55 2,816,536.00 245,993.20 1,490,571.36 0.00

1,277,755.72 1,308,594.73 2,643,216.00 218,634.50 1,310,491.54 1,332,724.46
2,400.00 10,805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,536.76 16,368.87 10,000.00 5,227.15 26,422.53 (16,422.53)

774.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,289,467.23 1,335,768.60 2,653,216.00 223,861.65 1,336,914.07 0.00

918,865.20 923,159.08 1,933,275.00 119,506.45 945,928.90 987,346.10
16,665.60 17,769.82 34,100.00 5,084.22 17,776.43 16,323.57

8,513.74 12,147.26 15,000.00 4,250.53 22,051.82 (7,051.82)
15,901.40 12,989.22 5,000.00 2,172.11 15,894.25 (10,894.25)

959,945.94 966,065.38 1,987,375.00 131,013.31 1,001,651.40 0.00

5,636.25 9,487.00 10,000.00 2,923.00 15,480.94 (5,480.94)
1,370,073.70 1,392,033.59 2,539,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 726,531.90
1,375,709.95 1,401,520.59 2,549,750.00 240,394.65 1,828,699.04 0.00

12,606.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30,632.27 38,953.57 101,700.00 8,707.00 47,875.96 53,824.04

2,188.23 4,165.86 2,500.00 1,201.12 6,836.91 (4,336.91)
0.00 251.03 7,975.00 0.00 0.00 7,975.00

25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
70,427.01 68,370.46 162,175.00 9,908.12 79,712.87 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 80 / 181



Actual to budget rev c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 5 of 54/3/2019 12:25:37 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 12.19 5.19 0.00 0.01 9.81 (9.81) 0 %

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Totals: 12.19 5.19 0.00 0.01 9.81 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
460 - Investment Income 111.97 299.15 200.00 130.63 625.25 (425.25) -213 %
480 - Other Financing Uses 52,368.12 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00 50 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 52,480.09 48,799.15 97,200.00 130.63 49,125.25 0.00 49 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE
420 - Charges for Services 82,202.19 86,635.60 228,750.00 16,706.65 92,245.30 136,504.70 60 %
460 - Investment Income 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 82,202.64 86,635.60 228,750.00 16,706.65 92,245.30 0.00 60 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
460 - Investment Income 263.05 443.00 500.00 136.49 722.87 (222.87) -45 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 263.05 443.00 500.00 136.49 722.87 0.00 -45 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
460 - Investment Income 4,836.05 9,700.14 3,500.00 4,043.16 19,424.91 (15,924.91) -455 %
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,258,044.75 1,320,298.57 2,299,000.00 212,448.80 1,191,945.66 1,107,054.34 48 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 1,262,880.80 1,329,998.71 2,302,500.00 216,491.96 1,211,370.57 0.00 47 %

12.19 5.19 0.00 0.01 9.81 (9.81)
12.19 5.19 0.00 0.01 9.81 0.00

111.97 299.15 200.00 130.63 625.25 (425.25)
52,368.12 48,500.00 97,000.00 0.00 48,500.00 48,500.00
52,480.09 48,799.15 97,200.00 130.63 49,125.25 0.00

82,202.19 86,635.60 228,750.00 16,706.65 92,245.30 136,504.70
0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

82,202.64 86,635.60 228,750.00 16,706.65 92,245.30 0.00

263.05 443.00 500.00 136.49 722.87 (222.87)
263.05 443.00 500.00 136.49 722.87 0.00

4,836.05 9,700.14 3,500.00 4,043.16 19,424.91 (15,924.91)
1,258,044.75 1,320,298.57 2,299,000.00 212,448.80 1,191,945.66 1,107,054.34
1,262,880.80 1,329,998.71 2,302,500.00 216,491.96 1,211,370.57 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 81 / 181



Page 1 of 54/3/2019 12:25:53 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

500 - Personnel 3,145,026.33 3,239,308.23 6,725,289.00 483,087.33 3,273,676.61 3,451,612.39 51 %
503 - Supplies 160,713.80 186,988.55 426,350.00 23,137.60 143,189.29 283,160.71 66 %
504 - Contract Services 899,999.91 785,919.05 1,681,974.00 66,812.21 769,136.71 912,837.29 54 %
550 - Capital Outlay 612.00 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 1,999,251.89 99 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 4,080.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 4,210,432.04 4,228,824.27 11,095,613.00 573,037.14 4,198,750.72 0.00 62 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
503 - Supplies 1,234.72 305.73 12,500.00 0.00 506.73 11,993.27 96 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 0.00 97 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
500 - Personnel 466,744.53 492,254.40 970,672.00 84,948.21 504,478.05 466,193.95 48 %
503 - Supplies 90,983.27 93,767.10 318,150.00 18,088.95 78,612.03 239,537.97 75 %
504 - Contract Services 298,104.32 486,376.88 833,078.00 26,432.21 251,851.27 581,226.73 70 %
550 - Capital Outlay 241,900.20 117,348.79 1,047,493.00 0.00 539,083.74 508,409.26 49 %
560 - Debt Service 710,846.25 472,927.50 879,342.51 0.00 848,240.89 31,101.62 4 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 26,091.94 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00 90 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION Totals: 1,834,670.51 1,688,674.67 4,300,735.51 129,469.37 2,248,265.98 0.00 48 %

213 - CEMETERY
500 - Personnel 72,454.88 73,503.92 160,434.00 11,080.85 75,590.93 84,843.07 53 %
503 - Supplies 3,579.36 3,234.91 21,550.00 153.26 2,419.82 19,130.18 89 %
504 - Contract Services 11,786.31 7,347.01 19,612.00 177.24 6,377.81 13,234.19 67 %
550 - Capital Outlay 17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 100 %

213 - CEMETERY Totals: 104,820.55 84,085.84 281,596.00 11,411.35 84,388.56 0.00 70 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 50 %

214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Totals: 65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00 85 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

3,145,026.33 3,239,308.23 6,725,289.00 483,087.33 3,273,676.61 3,451,612.39
160,713.80 186,988.55 426,350.00 23,137.60 143,189.29 283,160.71
899,999.91 785,919.05 1,681,974.00 66,812.21 769,136.71 912,837.29

612.00 16,608.44 2,012,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 1,999,251.89
4,080.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

4,210,432.04 4,228,824.27 11,095,613.00 573,037.14 4,198,750.72 0.00

1,234.72 305.73 12,500.00 0.00 506.73 11,993.27
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 0.00

466,744.53 492,254.40 970,672.00 84,948.21 504,478.05 466,193.95
90,983.27 93,767.10 318,150.00 18,088.95 78,612.03 239,537.97

298,104.32 486,376.88 833,078.00 26,432.21 251,851.27 581,226.73
241,900.20 117,348.79 1,047,493.00 0.00 539,083.74 508,409.26
710,846.25 472,927.50 879,342.51 0.00 848,240.89 31,101.62

26,091.94 26,000.00 252,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 226,000.00
1,834,670.51 1,688,674.67 4,300,735.51 129,469.37 2,248,265.98 0.00

72,454.88 73,503.92 160,434.00 11,080.85 75,590.93 84,843.07
3,579.36 3,234.91 21,550.00 153.26 2,419.82 19,130.18

11,786.31 7,347.01 19,612.00 177.24 6,377.81 13,234.19
17,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00

104,820.55 84,085.84 281,596.00 11,411.35 84,388.56 0.00

0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 210,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00 710,000.00 0.00 105,000.00 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 82 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 2 of 54/3/2019 12:25:54 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 7,179.75 10,550.21 0.00 5,647.80 9,594.40 (9,594.40) 0 %
503 - Supplies 722.08 3,425.65 500,000.00 0.00 379.92 499,620.08 100 %
504 - Contract Services 49,385.46 63,267.59 0.00 0.00 2,190.00 (2,190.00) 0 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19) 0 %

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Totals: 57,287.29 77,243.45 500,000.00 5,647.80 19,173.51 0.00 96 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT
500 - Personnel 4,958.63 1,169.32 9,500.00 2,424.24 2,424.24 7,075.76 74 %
503 - Supplies 0.00 6,681.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
504 - Contract Services 6,024.84 8,243.56 15,967.00 5,496.33 5,838.01 10,128.99 63 %
550 - Capital Outlay 39,445.30 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73 76 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Totals: 50,428.77 16,093.88 189,467.00 7,920.57 23,683.52 0.00 87 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY
503 - Supplies 2,559.83 7,559.83 18,000.00 343.53 12,528.46 5,471.54 30 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78 10 %
550 - Capital Outlay 44,291.99 105,793.24 178,000.00 18,754.60 41,435.85 136,564.15 77 %
560 - Debt Service 58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 100 %

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Totals: 105,645.57 195,771.07 493,568.00 19,098.13 142,034.53 0.00 71 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES
504 - Contract Services 22,594.75 0.00 50,500.00 337.50 675.00 49,825.00 99 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0 %

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Totals: 22,594.75 153,500.00 150,500.00 337.50 100,675.00 0.00 33 %

223 - KENO
503 - Supplies 2,034.00 7,362.11 17,000.00 3,295.00 3,311.28 13,688.72 81 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 14,223.37 74,136.00 9,930.00 46,149.98 27,986.02 38 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100 %

223 - KENO Totals: 2,034.00 27,494.48 126,136.00 13,225.00 49,461.26 0.00 61 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
500 - Personnel 0.00 47,757.46 104,171.00 8,079.50 52,124.77 52,046.23 50 %
503 - Supplies 151.17 972.32 1,400.00 51.15 557.62 842.38 60 %

7,179.75 10,550.21 0.00 5,647.80 9,594.40 (9,594.40)
722.08 3,425.65 500,000.00 0.00 379.92 499,620.08

49,385.46 63,267.59 0.00 0.00 2,190.00 (2,190.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,009.19 (7,009.19)

57,287.29 77,243.45 500,000.00 5,647.80 19,173.51 0.00

4,958.63 1,169.32 9,500.00 2,424.24 2,424.24 7,075.76
0.00 6,681.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,024.84 8,243.56 15,967.00 5,496.33 5,838.01 10,128.99
39,445.30 0.00 64,000.00 0.00 15,421.27 48,578.73

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00
50,428.77 16,093.88 189,467.00 7,920.57 23,683.52 0.00

2,559.83 7,559.83 18,000.00 343.53 12,528.46 5,471.54
0.00 82,418.00 97,568.00 0.00 88,070.22 9,497.78

44,291.99 105,793.24 178,000.00 18,754.60 41,435.85 136,564.15
58,793.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
105,645.57 195,771.07 493,568.00 19,098.13 142,034.53 0.00

22,594.75 0.00 50,500.00 337.50 675.00 49,825.00
0.00 153,500.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00

22,594.75 153,500.00 150,500.00 337.50 100,675.00 0.00

2,034.00 7,362.11 17,000.00 3,295.00 3,311.28 13,688.72
0.00 14,223.37 74,136.00 9,930.00 46,149.98 27,986.02
0.00 5,909.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00

2,034.00 27,494.48 126,136.00 13,225.00 49,461.26 0.00

0.00 47,757.46 104,171.00 8,079.50 52,124.77 52,046.23
151.17 972.32 1,400.00 51.15 557.62 842.38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 83 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 3 of 54/3/2019 12:25:54 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 656,856.57 1,049,565.52 2,606,150.00 928,390.04 1,499,389.92 1,106,760.08 42 %

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Totals: 657,007.74 1,098,295.30 2,711,721.00 936,520.69 1,552,072.31 0.00 43 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE
503 - Supplies 3,761.38 5,232.00 10,000.00 7,659.09 19,761.15 (9,761.15) -98 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 19,970.14 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78 66 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08 83 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100 %

225 - MUTUAL FIRE Totals: 3,761.38 359,110.04 160,500.00 7,659.09 30,887.29 0.00 81 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE
504 - Contract Services 3,640.00 3,780.00 8,780.00 560.00 3,780.00 5,000.00 57 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 667,962.50 675,300.99 4,194,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 3,512,398.26 84 %

311 - DEBT SERVICE Totals: 671,602.50 679,080.99 4,203,024.00 560.00 685,625.74 0.00 84 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS
560 - Debt Service 10,859.28 24,368.56 483,950.00 8,149.40 22,395.36 461,554.64 95 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 100 %

321 - TIF PROJECTS Totals: 10,859.28 24,368.56 783,950.00 8,149.40 22,395.36 0.00 97 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION
504 - Contract Services 65.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00 90 %
560 - Debt Service 667,562.50 675,300.99 694,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 12,398.26 2 %

412 - LEASE CORPORATION Totals: 667,627.50 675,375.99 694,444.00 0.00 681,865.74 0.00 2 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
504 - Contract Services 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 100 %
550 - Capital Outlay 6,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 100 %

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Totals: 6,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
500 - Personnel 577,654.23 577,716.40 1,186,072.00 87,086.57 587,542.67 598,529.33 50 %
503 - Supplies 60,247.04 55,648.65 188,600.00 12,800.46 63,801.36 124,798.64 66 %
504 - Contract Services 349,154.39 344,168.61 811,996.00 46,878.21 363,795.05 448,200.95 55 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 27,092.06 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 50 %

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Totals: 1,014,147.72 1,004,533.66 3,654,900.00 146,765.24 1,042,139.08 0.00 71 %

656,856.57 1,049,565.52 2,606,150.00 928,390.04 1,499,389.92 1,106,760.08
657,007.74 1,098,295.30 2,711,721.00 936,520.69 1,552,072.31 0.00

3,761.38 5,232.00 10,000.00 7,659.09 19,761.15 (9,761.15)
0.00 19,970.14 15,500.00 0.00 5,282.22 10,217.78
0.00 333,907.90 35,000.00 0.00 5,843.92 29,156.08
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

3,761.38 359,110.04 160,500.00 7,659.09 30,887.29 0.00

3,640.00 3,780.00 8,780.00 560.00 3,780.00 5,000.00
667,962.50 675,300.99 4,194,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 3,512,398.26
671,602.50 679,080.99 4,203,024.00 560.00 685,625.74 0.00

10,859.28 24,368.56 483,950.00 8,149.40 22,395.36 461,554.64
0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

10,859.28 24,368.56 783,950.00 8,149.40 22,395.36 0.00

65.00 75.00 200.00 0.00 20.00 180.00
667,562.50 675,300.99 694,244.00 0.00 681,845.74 12,398.26
667,627.50 675,375.99 694,444.00 0.00 681,865.74 0.00

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00
6,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

577,654.23 577,716.40 1,186,072.00 87,086.57 587,542.67 598,529.33
60,247.04 55,648.65 188,600.00 12,800.46 63,801.36 124,798.64

349,154.39 344,168.61 811,996.00 46,878.21 363,795.05 448,200.95
0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00 0.00 0.00 1,414,232.00

27,092.06 27,000.00 54,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00
1,014,147.72 1,004,533.66 3,654,900.00 146,765.24 1,042,139.08 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 84 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 4 of 54/3/2019 12:25:54 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
631 - WASTEWATER

500 - Personnel 431,485.85 426,910.56 942,948.00 67,755.64 438,393.10 504,554.90 54 %
503 - Supplies 40,655.97 34,638.39 127,805.00 6,920.31 32,876.63 94,928.37 74 %
504 - Contract Services 262,807.50 241,800.94 547,527.00 30,250.73 238,721.21 308,805.79 56 %
550 - Capital Outlay 51,749.40 67,643.82 469,000.00 0.00 166,229.42 302,770.58 65 %
560 - Debt Service 322,945.35 322,945.35 645,890.00 0.00 322,945.35 322,944.65 50 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 70,092.06 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00 91 %

631 - WASTEWATER Totals: 1,179,736.13 1,163,939.06 3,473,170.00 104,926.68 1,269,165.71 0.00 63 %

641 - WATER
500 - Personnel 390,256.88 384,607.80 848,763.00 60,381.72 397,291.74 451,471.26 53 %
503 - Supplies 113,536.93 82,770.33 409,070.00 10,096.76 118,918.00 290,152.00 71 %
504 - Contract Services 181,643.93 201,463.17 441,974.00 18,815.57 181,541.45 260,432.55 59 %
550 - Capital Outlay 30,282.12 661,660.54 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25 74 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 39,092.06 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00 94 %

641 - WATER Totals: 754,811.92 1,369,501.84 2,574,807.00 89,294.05 788,461.94 0.00 69 %

651 - ELECTRIC
503 - Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 1,355,073.70 1,392,033.59 3,289,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 1,476,531.90 45 %

651 - ELECTRIC Totals: 1,355,073.70 1,392,033.59 3,290,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 0.00 45 %

661 - STORMWATER
503 - Supplies 4,910.96 596.10 14,990.00 102.00 562.37 14,427.63 96 %
504 - Contract Services 25,286.77 15,652.99 84,729.50 3,058.30 20,004.72 64,724.78 76 %
550 - Capital Outlay 2,023.17 18,982.64 174,815.00 0.00 200,923.13 (26,108.13) -15 %
560 - Debt Service 0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 79,800.36 5,032.13 6 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

661 - STORMWATER Totals: 32,220.90 35,231.73 609,366.99 3,160.30 301,290.58 0.00 51 %

721 - GIS SERVICES
500 - Personnel 29,058.79 29,874.06 62,712.00 4,829.72 31,566.89 31,145.11 50 %
503 - Supplies 209.09 196.00 5,000.00 0.00 311.98 4,688.02 94 %
504 - Contract Services 10,261.42 11,524.97 15,625.00 34.82 11,587.79 4,037.21 26 %
560 - Debt Service 15,228.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

721 - GIS SERVICES Totals: 54,757.42 41,595.03 83,337.00 4,864.54 43,466.66 0.00 48 %

431,485.85 426,910.56 942,948.00 67,755.64 438,393.10 504,554.90
40,655.97 34,638.39 127,805.00 6,920.31 32,876.63 94,928.37

262,807.50 241,800.94 547,527.00 30,250.73 238,721.21 308,805.79
51,749.40 67,643.82 469,000.00 0.00 166,229.42 302,770.58

322,945.35 322,945.35 645,890.00 0.00 322,945.35 322,944.65
70,092.06 70,000.00 740,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 670,000.00

1,179,736.13 1,163,939.06 3,473,170.00 104,926.68 1,269,165.71 0.00

390,256.88 384,607.80 848,763.00 60,381.72 397,291.74 451,471.26
113,536.93 82,770.33 409,070.00 10,096.76 118,918.00 290,152.00
181,643.93 201,463.17 441,974.00 18,815.57 181,541.45 260,432.55

30,282.12 661,660.54 197,000.00 0.00 51,710.75 145,289.25
39,092.06 39,000.00 678,000.00 0.00 39,000.00 639,000.00

754,811.92 1,369,501.84 2,574,807.00 89,294.05 788,461.94 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
1,355,073.70 1,392,033.59 3,289,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 1,476,531.90
1,355,073.70 1,392,033.59 3,290,750.00 237,471.65 1,813,218.10 0.00

4,910.96 596.10 14,990.00 102.00 562.37 14,427.63
25,286.77 15,652.99 84,729.50 3,058.30 20,004.72 64,724.78

2,023.17 18,982.64 174,815.00 0.00 200,923.13 (26,108.13)
0.00 0.00 84,832.49 0.00 79,800.36 5,032.13
0.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

32,220.90 35,231.73 609,366.99 3,160.30 301,290.58 0.00

29,058.79 29,874.06 62,712.00 4,829.72 31,566.89 31,145.11
209.09 196.00 5,000.00 0.00 311.98 4,688.02

10,261.42 11,524.97 15,625.00 34.82 11,587.79 4,037.21
15,228.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54,757.42 41,595.03 83,337.00 4,864.54 43,466.66 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 85 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - ALL FUNDS For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 5 of 54/3/2019 12:25:54 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

500 - Personnel 72,523.95 78,633.38 155,862.00 11,817.54 81,171.57 74,690.43 48 %
503 - Supplies 10,681.69 17,293.92 30,000.00 1,953.97 15,626.25 14,373.75 48 %
504 - Contract Services 45,728.19 56,731.23 111,222.00 7,594.22 53,488.70 57,733.30 52 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Totals: 128,933.83 157,876.52 297,084.00 21,365.73 150,286.52 0.00 49 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
504 - Contract Services 768.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100 %

811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Totals: 768.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE
504 - Contract Services 980,941.91 1,110,312.47 2,524,900.00 90,114.45 1,063,964.06 1,460,935.94 58 %

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Totals: 980,941.91 1,110,312.47 2,524,900.00 90,114.45 1,063,964.06 0.00 58 %

72,523.95 78,633.38 155,862.00 11,817.54 81,171.57 74,690.43
10,681.69 17,293.92 30,000.00 1,953.97 15,626.25 14,373.75
45,728.19 56,731.23 111,222.00 7,594.22 53,488.70 57,733.30

0.00 5,217.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
128,933.83 157,876.52 297,084.00 21,365.73 150,286.52 0.00

768.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00
768.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

980,941.91 1,110,312.47 2,524,900.00 90,114.45 1,063,964.06 1,460,935.94
980,941.91 1,110,312.47 2,524,900.00 90,114.45 1,063,964.06 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 86 / 181



Page 1 of 134/3/2019 12:26:07 PM

Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
111 - GENERAL

111 - FINANCE
500 - Personnel 63,226.96 65,063.74 133,974.00 10,469.03 67,447.43 66,526.57 50 %
503 - Supplies 7,251.48 6,922.40 16,300.00 1,022.96 6,237.56 10,062.44 62 %
504 - Contract Services 45,814.22 52,775.38 72,071.00 2,142.25 46,545.80 25,525.20 35 %

111 - FINANCE Totals: 116,292.66 124,761.52 222,345.00 13,634.24 120,230.79 102,114.21 46 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 8,160.21 8,395.77 16,947.00 1,304.80 8,511.27 8,435.73 50 %
503 - Supplies 470.50 3,564.55 5,100.00 3,254.37 4,433.83 666.17 13 %
504 - Contract Services 14,306.69 11,109.46 28,250.00 653.25 10,408.73 17,841.27 63 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 22,937.40 23,069.78 50,297.00 5,212.42 23,353.83 26,943.17 54 %

113 - COUNCIL
500 - Personnel 10,549.38 10,549.50 21,100.00 1,623.00 11,062.90 10,037.10 48 %
503 - Supplies 1,782.77 1,489.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63 2 %
504 - Contract Services 1,851.25 895.00 3,250.00 1,211.10 3,516.10 (266.10) -8 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 580.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 100 %

113 - COUNCIL Totals: 14,763.40 12,933.50 276,250.00 2,834.10 16,440.37 259,809.63 94 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 8,988.00 10,821.91 23,875.00 1,845.84 12,018.97 11,856.03 50 %
503 - Supplies 25,417.40 33,434.16 56,000.00 428.99 25,976.19 30,023.81 54 %
504 - Contract Services 32,331.03 53,782.20 201,250.00 6,428.21 26,965.03 174,284.97 87 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 66,736.43 98,038.27 281,125.00 8,703.04 64,960.19 216,164.81 77 %

115 - CITY CLERK
500 - Personnel 7,175.26 7,413.91 23,393.00 912.32 5,812.27 17,580.73 75 %
503 - Supplies 307.50 482.63 1,500.00 136.25 416.25 1,083.75 72 %
504 - Contract Services 4,549.27 3,633.05 11,850.00 615.30 4,526.62 7,323.38 62 %

115 - CITY CLERK Totals: 12,032.03 11,529.59 36,743.00 1,663.87 10,755.14 25,987.86 71 %

116 - MIS
503 - Supplies 13,805.89 34,050.15 7,000.00 0.00 567.96 6,432.04 92 %

63,226.96 65,063.74 133,974.00 10,469.03 67,447.43 66,526.57
7,251.48 6,922.40 16,300.00 1,022.96 6,237.56 10,062.44

45,814.22 52,775.38 72,071.00 2,142.25 46,545.80 25,525.20
116,292.66 124,761.52 222,345.00 13,634.24 120,230.79 102,114.21

8,160.21 8,395.77 16,947.00 1,304.80 8,511.27 8,435.73
470.50 3,564.55 5,100.00 3,254.37 4,433.83 666.17

14,306.69 11,109.46 28,250.00 653.25 10,408.73 17,841.27
22,937.40 23,069.78 50,297.00 5,212.42 23,353.83 26,943.17

10,549.38 10,549.50 21,100.00 1,623.00 11,062.90 10,037.10
1,782.77 1,489.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,861.37 38.63
1,851.25 895.00 3,250.00 1,211.10 3,516.10 (266.10)

580.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
14,763.40 12,933.50 276,250.00 2,834.10 16,440.37 259,809.63

8,988.00 10,821.91 23,875.00 1,845.84 12,018.97 11,856.03
25,417.40 33,434.16 56,000.00 428.99 25,976.19 30,023.81
32,331.03 53,782.20 201,250.00 6,428.21 26,965.03 174,284.97
66,736.43 98,038.27 281,125.00 8,703.04 64,960.19 216,164.81

7,175.26 7,413.91 23,393.00 912.32 5,812.27 17,580.73
307.50 482.63 1,500.00 136.25 416.25 1,083.75

4,549.27 3,633.05 11,850.00 615.30 4,526.62 7,323.38
12,032.03 11,529.59 36,743.00 1,663.87 10,755.14 25,987.86

13,805.89 34,050.15 7,000.00 0.00 567.96 6,432.04

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 87 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 2 of 134/3/2019 12:26:07 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
504 - Contract Services 27,055.38 23,905.79 67,000.00 7,455.86 28,467.30 38,532.70 58 %
550 - Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11) -6 %

116 - MIS Totals: 40,861.27 57,955.94 86,000.00 7,455.86 41,783.37 44,216.63 51 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
500 - Personnel 123,083.84 99,009.27 193,356.00 13,729.24 90,906.49 102,449.51 53 %
503 - Supplies 1,235.27 1,448.90 6,200.00 59.45 693.73 5,506.27 89 %
504 - Contract Services 52,177.60 28,498.83 60,206.00 512.58 25,994.79 34,211.21 57 %
570 - Other Financing Uses 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 %

121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Totals: 179,996.71 128,957.00 259,762.00 14,301.27 117,595.01 142,166.99 55 %

141 - FIRE
500 - Personnel 754,832.52 787,785.40 1,591,134.00 119,685.42 813,547.33 777,586.67 49 %
503 - Supplies 11,199.03 10,173.84 32,400.00 3,663.44 17,396.41 15,003.59 46 %
504 - Contract Services 60,035.23 30,847.62 75,398.00 4,636.95 48,533.60 26,864.40 36 %

141 - FIRE Totals: 826,066.78 828,806.86 1,698,932.00 127,985.81 879,477.34 819,454.66 48 %

142 - POLICE
500 - Personnel 1,507,698.15 1,623,925.28 3,257,232.00 233,328.53 1,614,576.35 1,642,655.65 50 %
503 - Supplies 38,759.19 45,134.25 110,850.00 4,252.85 35,219.94 75,630.06 68 %
504 - Contract Services 276,719.60 184,252.53 328,450.00 29,029.64 185,604.21 142,845.79 43 %

142 - POLICE Totals: 1,823,176.94 1,853,312.06 3,696,532.00 266,611.02 1,835,400.50 1,861,131.50 50 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
500 - Personnel 41,932.33 43,220.87 90,880.00 7,026.11 44,378.49 46,501.51 51 %
503 - Supplies 890.50 2,919.27 13,050.00 173.03 3,563.58 9,486.42 73 %
504 - Contract Services 1,465.33 1,862.89 6,834.00 331.45 2,691.55 4,142.45 61 %

143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Totals: 44,288.16 48,003.03 110,764.00 7,530.59 50,633.62 60,130.38 54 %

151 - LIBRARY
500 - Personnel 232,318.77 263,108.01 540,513.00 42,209.82 269,278.96 271,234.04 50 %
503 - Supplies 25,068.12 31,003.30 77,300.00 6,367.56 25,989.59 51,310.41 66 %
504 - Contract Services 58,864.69 71,029.42 118,678.00 3,320.53 64,820.64 53,857.36 45 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 316,251.58 365,140.73 736,491.00 51,897.91 360,089.19 376,401.81 51 %

171 - PARKS

27,055.38 23,905.79 67,000.00 7,455.86 28,467.30 38,532.70
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,748.11 (748.11)

40,861.27 57,955.94 86,000.00 7,455.86 41,783.37 44,216.63

123,083.84 99,009.27 193,356.00 13,729.24 90,906.49 102,449.51
1,235.27 1,448.90 6,200.00 59.45 693.73 5,506.27

52,177.60 28,498.83 60,206.00 512.58 25,994.79 34,211.21
3,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

179,996.71 128,957.00 259,762.00 14,301.27 117,595.01 142,166.99

754,832.52 787,785.40 1,591,134.00 119,685.42 813,547.33 777,586.67
11,199.03 10,173.84 32,400.00 3,663.44 17,396.41 15,003.59
60,035.23 30,847.62 75,398.00 4,636.95 48,533.60 26,864.40

826,066.78 828,806.86 1,698,932.00 127,985.81 879,477.34 819,454.66

1,507,698.15 1,623,925.28 3,257,232.00 233,328.53 1,614,576.35 1,642,655.65
38,759.19 45,134.25 110,850.00 4,252.85 35,219.94 75,630.06

276,719.60 184,252.53 328,450.00 29,029.64 185,604.21 142,845.79
1,823,176.94 1,853,312.06 3,696,532.00 266,611.02 1,835,400.50 1,861,131.50

41,932.33 43,220.87 90,880.00 7,026.11 44,378.49 46,501.51
890.50 2,919.27 13,050.00 173.03 3,563.58 9,486.42

1,465.33 1,862.89 6,834.00 331.45 2,691.55 4,142.45
44,288.16 48,003.03 110,764.00 7,530.59 50,633.62 60,130.38

232,318.77 263,108.01 540,513.00 42,209.82 269,278.96 271,234.04
25,068.12 31,003.30 77,300.00 6,367.56 25,989.59 51,310.41
58,864.69 71,029.42 118,678.00 3,320.53 64,820.64 53,857.36

316,251.58 365,140.73 736,491.00 51,897.91 360,089.19 376,401.81

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 88 / 181



Actual to budget c/y & p/y - GENERAL FUND For Fiscal: 2018-2019 Period Ending: 3/31/2019

Page 3 of 134/3/2019 12:26:07 PM

2016-2017
YTD Activity

2017-2018
YTD Activity

2018-2019
Budget

March
2018-2019

MTD Activity
2018-2019

YTD Activity
2018-2019

Budget Remaining
% Budget 

Remaining
500 - Personnel 346,064.41 317,504.87 744,708.00 50,953.22 334,471.70 410,236.30 55 %
503 - Supplies 23,773.35 13,933.40 59,450.00 1,799.64 17,676.60 41,773.40 70 %
504 - Contract Services 124,615.27 121,917.77 245,807.00 9,458.84 108,500.98 137,306.02 56 %
550 - Capital Outlay 612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00 100 %

171 - PARKS Totals: 495,065.03 469,964.48 3,049,965.00 62,211.70 460,649.28 2,589,315.72 85 %

172 - RECREATION
500 - Personnel 40,996.50 2,509.70 88,177.00 0.00 1,664.45 86,512.55 98 %
503 - Supplies 10,752.80 2,432.70 39,300.00 1,979.06 3,156.28 36,143.72 92 %
504 - Contract Services 200,214.35 201,409.11 462,930.00 1,016.25 212,561.36 250,368.64 54 %

172 - RECREATION Totals: 251,963.65 206,351.51 590,407.00 2,995.31 217,382.09 373,024.91 63 %

111 - GENERAL Totals: 4,210,432.04 4,228,824.27 11,095,613.00 573,037.14 4,198,750.72 0.00 62 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY
151 - LIBRARY

503 - Supplies 1,234.72 305.73 12,500.00 0.00 506.73 11,993.27 96 %
504 - Contract Services 0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100 %

151 - LIBRARY Totals: 1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 14,993.27 97 %

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Totals: 1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 0.00 97 %

212 - TRANSPORTATION
111 - FINANCE

500 - Personnel 9,494.06 12,307.31 27,905.00 2,271.41 14,447.84 13,457.16 48 %
111 - FINANCE Totals: 9,494.06 12,307.31 27,905.00 2,271.41 14,447.84 13,457.16 48 %

112 - PERSONNEL
500 - Personnel 5,440.20 5,597.01 11,297.00 869.88 5,674.19 5,622.81 50 %

112 - PERSONNEL Totals: 5,440.20 5,597.01 11,297.00 869.88 5,674.19 5,622.81 50 %

114 - CITY MANAGER
500 - Personnel 5,992.09 7,214.46 15,917.00 1,230.56 8,012.72 7,904.28 50 %

114 - CITY MANAGER Totals: 5,992.09 7,214.46 15,917.00 1,230.56 8,012.72 7,904.28 50 %

115 - CITY CLERK

346,064.41 317,504.87 744,708.00 50,953.22 334,471.70 410,236.30
23,773.35 13,933.40 59,450.00 1,799.64 17,676.60 41,773.40

124,615.27 121,917.77 245,807.00 9,458.84 108,500.98 137,306.02
612.00 16,608.44 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000,000.00

495,065.03 469,964.48 3,049,965.00 62,211.70 460,649.28 2,589,315.72

40,996.50 2,509.70 88,177.00 0.00 1,664.45 86,512.55
10,752.80 2,432.70 39,300.00 1,979.06 3,156.28 36,143.72

200,214.35 201,409.11 462,930.00 1,016.25 212,561.36 250,368.64
251,963.65 206,351.51 590,407.00 2,995.31 217,382.09 373,024.91

4,210,432.04 4,228,824.27 11,095,613.00 573,037.14 4,198,750.72 0.00

1,234.72 305.73 12,500.00 0.00 506.73 11,993.27
0.00 814.99 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00

1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 14,993.27

1,234.72 1,120.72 15,500.00 0.00 506.73 0.00

9,494.06 12,307.31 27,905.00 2,271.41 14,447.84 13,457.16
9,494.06 12,307.31 27,905.00 2,271.41 14,447.84 13,457.16

5,440.20 5,597.01 11,297.00 869.88 5,674.19 5,622.81
5,440.20 5,597.01 11,297.00 869.88 5,674.19 5,622.81

5,992.09 7,214.46 15,917.00 1,230.56 8,012.72 7,904.28
5,992.09 7,214.46 15,917.00 1,230.56 8,012.72 7,904.28

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 89 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider a Redevelopment Plan by HVS, LLP and Original 
Equipment Co., dba Aulick Industries for the Aulick Offices and 
Truck Shop Project.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 90 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 91 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 92 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 93 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 94 / 181



4-8-19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 95 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 96 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 97 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 98 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 99 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 100 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 101 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 102 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 103 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 104 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 105 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 106 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 107 / 181



 Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O. 
 Attorneys at Law 
 

Howard P. Olsen, Jr.* 

Rick L. Ediger 
Steven W. Olsen 
Kent A. Hadenfeldt 
John L. Selzer 
Adam A. Hoesing 

Leslie A. Shaver** 
Jonathan C. Hunzeker* 
Elizabeth A. Stobel 
Megan A. Dockery 
Paul W. Snyder 
 
    *Also admitted in Wyoming 

   **Also admitted in Colorado 

 

 
 

1502 Second Avenue 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361-3174 

(308) 632-3811 
Fax (308) 635-0907 

 
Website: www. simmonsolsen.com 

E-mail: jlselzer@simmonsolsen.com 

John A. Selzer, Of Counsel 

Steven C. Smith, Of Counsel 
                 ___________ 

 
Robert G. Simmons, Jr. (1918-1998) 

John F. Simmons, Retired 

 
ALLIANCE OFFICE 

129 East 5th Street 
Alliance, NE 69301 

(308) 761-0474 
 

Please Direct All Correspondence  
To Scottsbluff Office 

  

To: City of Scottsbluff City Council 

From: John L. Selzer, Deputy City Attorney 

Date: April 10, 2019 

Re: Aulicks Redevelopment Plan 

 
Introduction:   

 

At your April 15, 2019 meeting, you will consider approval of the Redevelopment Plan for Aulick 
Industries Office and Truck Shop project (the “Plan” and the “Project”) submitted by HVS, LLP and 

Original Equipment Co., d/b/a Aulick Industries (the “Redeveloper”).  The proposed Project is in an area 

that has previously been designated as blighted and substandard and in need of redevelopment.   

 

Standards of Review: 

 

1. Conformity to Comprehensive Plan and Community Development Law. 

 

One of the standards of your review is to analyze whether the Project and Plan conform to the 2016 

Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive Plan”).   
 

The Project Site is located at 709 W. South Beltline Highway, Scottsbluff, Nebraska. According to 

the Comprehensive Plan, the Project Site is in the Southwest District and in an Automobile Commercial 
Neighborhood.  An Automobile Commercial Neighborhood contemplates daytime and nighttime activity, 

commercial vehicle access, a wide variety of building types and sizes, and noises and heavier commercial 

traffic associated with business.  A principle of sustainable development for the Southwest District is to 

encourage infill development through mitigation of blighted properties and incentives.  A principle of 
interconnection of neighborhoods and amenities for the Southwest District is to encourage location of 

transportation reliant business along South Beltline.   

 
The Project Site is zoned as C-3(Heavy Commercial), which includes machine shops, truck and 

tractor repair, and service offices as permitted uses.  Thus, no zoning changes are necessary. 

 
The CRA and Planning Commission have conducted this same review and recommended approval 

of the Plan.    

 

 
 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 108 / 181



Memo re Aulicks Redevelopment Plan 

April 10, 2019 

Page 2 

 
 
 

 

In addition, you must consider whether the Plan is in conformity with the legislative declarations 
and determinations set forth in the Community Development Law.  Those declarations include, among 

other things that:     

 

 
[Blighted and substandard] conditions are beyond remedy and control solely by regulatory 

process in the exercise of the police power and cannot be dealt with effectively by the 

ordinary operations of private enterprise without the aids herein provided. The elimination 
of such conditions and the acquisition and preparation of land in or necessary to the renewal 

of substandard and blighted areas and its sale or lease for development or redevelopment 

in accordance with general plans and redevelopment plans of communities and any 

assistance which may be given by any state public body in connection therewith are public 
uses and purposes for which public money may be expended and private property acquired. 

The necessity in the public interest for the provisions of the Community Development Law 

is hereby declared to be a matter of legislative determination. NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2102. 
 

2. The “But For” Test. 

 

Because this Plan proposes the use of tax-increment financing (“TIF”), in order to approve the Plan 

you must determine that the Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the blighted and 

substandard area without the use of TIF.  The Redeveloper has certified these requirements on Page 3 of 

the Plan.   
 

3. Cost-Benefit Analysis. 

 

You must also analyze and, in order to approve the Plan, make a finding that the costs and benefits 
of the Project, including costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the 
community, and the demand for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are 
in the long- term best interests of the community.  The CRA adopted a cost-benefit analysis which is in 
your packet.   
 
Conclusion:   
 

The above findings must be documented in writing.  To that end, a proposed resolution for Plan 
approval is in your packet.  Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions or concerns prior to the 
Council meeting. 

       

Attachments: 

 Redevelopment Plan 

 Planning Commission Plan Resolution 

 CRA Plan Resolution 

 CRA Cost Benefit Analysis 

 Proposed City Council Resolution 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 109 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 110 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 111 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 112 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 113 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a Public Hearing for this date at 6:15 p.m. to 
consider and make a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding adding a Catering Endorsement to 
a Class Z Liquor License held by Great Plains Distillery, 213 W. 
Railway Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 114 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 115 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 116 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to receive a presentation from The Riverside Discovery 
Center.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 117 / 181



 

 

City Council Updates-2019 

 

-Exhibit sponsors are being sold to create an annual revenue stream. 

 We have various price ranges for sponsors and 24 exhibits and features available.  

Once all exhibits are sold, it will result in $29,000 in annual income.  We currently have $21,000 

worth of sponsorships filled and are actively working to fill the remaining spots. 

 

-Sustaining partner program being rebuilt for an additional revenue stream.  These individuals or 

businesses commit to an ongoing annual contribution. Currently we have commitments for 

$12,000 annually from sustaining partners.  

 

-From exhibit sponsors, sustaining partners and other donations, we have raised $53,225 to our 

general fund since the beginning of calendar year 2019. 

 

-In addition, RDC board members voted unanimously in favor of annual board contributions and 

are now responsible for $1,000 in annual support.  We currently have 15 board members for a 

combined contribution of $15,000 annually. 

 

-New chimp group coming spring of 2019. 

 Received outside funds earmarked for chimpanzee life improvements.  This building will 

be much more usable in the wintertime because of the renovations.  5 new chimps will come in 

the spring and lead to a big surge in attendance. 

 

-Admission rates are being raised in the spring of 2019 

 Current rates: Adult $8, Child $5, Toddler $3, senior $5.50 

 New rates: Adult $9.50, Child $6.50, Toddler $3.50, senior $6.50 

 

-Membership rates went up at the base level and were adjusted at other levels to encourage 

upgrading, at the beginning of February 2019 

 Previous rates: Family $70, Supporting $161, Contributor $268, Benefactor $535, Gift of 

Discovery $1070 

 New rates: Family $85, Supporting $140, Contributor $275, Benefactor $500, Gift of 

Discovery $1000 

 

-The RDC is pursuing new membership programs with large employers in the area to increase 

member numbers.  These will be tailored to fit each company or organization.  We have 3 large 

employers we are currently working with on this program.  We have also partnered with Oregon 

Trail Community Foundation for a spring membership drive the whole month of April. 

 

-New concessions sales starting in summer of 2019.  

 These will be focused on food items made off grounds and/or prepackaged food items 

that will not expire quickly. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 118 / 181



 

 

-The RDC currently has a bank loan of $185,000 with Platte Valley Bank.  This loan comes 

about as a pre-existing loan of $87,166.13 was combined with a new loan of $97,833.87.  

Essentially this came about because we had several revenue sources sunset during our 

transition period where Anthony was taking the reins of the organization and we did not see the 

full impact right away. We have since cut back on more expenses, including changing some 

positions to part-time and of course, all of the revenue generating efforts mentioned earlier.  

These cuts will stay in place even as new revenues continue to grow.  We have also put more 

fail-safes in place to prevent this from happening again. 

 

-Wildlife World(in Gering) update: RDC has begun implementing plan to move all of its property, 

including taxidermy mounts, out of Wildlife World in an effort to divest ourselves of that building 

and save money.  All mounts will be moved to storage or be on display at the zoo.  We are 

planning on this happening this calendar year, but still firming up that timeline.  The big question 

mark right now is the Baluchithere.  All attempts to move or replicate this piece have proved 

fruitless.  Expert inspection has shown that due to age, it would fall apart upon any attempt to 

move it.  We are pursuing a solution for this element to allow us to be completely done with the 

building and return it to the City of Gering for their use, as they desire. 

 

-Bear exhibit update: We are currently at approximately $188,000 in raised/committed funds 

towards the total estimated need of $606,000.  Our most recent contribution was for $20,000 

from the City of Gering keno fund.  We have outstanding requests out that combined equal 

$435,000. 

 

-Some of the categories in which the zoo spends money locally include but are not limited to: 

● $40,000+ spent annually on animal feed at businesses in Scottsbluff. 

● $25,000+ spent annually on contract services that include vet care, accounting, pest 

control, IT services, etc. in Scottsbluff. 

● $15,000 average annually spent on water utility to City of Scottsbluff. 

● $12,000 average annually spent on maintenance supplies and equipment at businesses 

in Scottsbluff. 

 

-The RDC is formally requesting a contract for $400,000 for a period of 5 years, from the City of 

Scottsbluff, beginning September of 2020 for general operations.  We believe this amount will 

help maintain financial stability for the zoo as the RDC seeks to make it more financially 

independent over time. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 119 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to receive a presentation from 23 Club.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 120 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 121 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider awarding the bid for the new or demo refuse 
truck to Floyd's Truck Center (truck cab) and Elliott Equipment 
(body) for a total amount of $226,317.00.  

Staff Contact: Anthony Harris, Environmental Services

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 122 / 181



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
Item No. 

 
For Meeting of:  April 15, 2019   

 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to award bid of new or demos refuse truck and body. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Environmental Services 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   City Manager Nathan Johnson 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The Environmental Service Department along with Central Garage received five 
bids for the body and 2 bids for the truck cab.  After reviewing the specs and the bids the Freightliner M2-106 
Truck cab from Floyd’s Truck Center and the Dadee Mfg. Scorpion full eject body met all specifications and 
were determined to be easiest to handle and repair. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend awarding the truck bid to Floyd’s Truck Center and the body bid to 
Elliott Equipment 

 
 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract    Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)                         approve the purchase of a new refuse truck 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes      No    Further Instructions  
   
Floyd’s Truck Center 
 Freightliner M2-106 ($101,987.00) 
Elliott Equipment  
 Dadee Mfg. Scorpion full eject body ($124,330.00) 
 
Total Price $226,317.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 123 / 181



Floyd's Truck Center

TRUCK CAB 101,987.00 Freightliner M2-106

Elliott Equipment 

BODY 124,330.00 Dadee Mfg. Scorpion full eject body 

BODY 122,750.00 New Way Side Winder tip to dump body

Kois Brothers

BODY 121,412.00 G-S Products CS-9129A

BODY 139,140.00 Heil DuraPack Rapid Rail 

Peterbilt of Wyoming

TRUCK CAB 139,000.00 Peterbilt 520

BODY 126,830.00 Dadee Mfg. Scorpion full eject body 

2018/19 Refuse Truck Bid Overviews

We have highlighted the truck cab and body that we recommend for purchase.

We received bids from three different vendors for a refuse truck cab 

and body.  Floyd's Truck Center bid the truck cab for both the Elliott Equipment 

and the Kois Brothers body models.  After reviewing the bid specs, we 

determined that Elliott's Dadee Mfg. Scorpion full eject body was closest to

the body specs that we are wanting in a refuse truck.

Peterbilt of Wyoming bid a demo truck which came in over our budget.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 124 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to approve a Resolution regarding the Redevelopment 
Plan by HVS, LLP and Original Equipment Co., dba Aulick 
Industries for the Aulick Offices and Truck Shop Project.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 125 / 181



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Recitals: 

 

 a. Pursuant to the Community Development Law, NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2101 et seq. (the 
“Act”), a redevelopment plan for the Aulick Industries Office and Truck Shop project submitted by HVS, 

LLP and Original Equipment Co., d/b/a Aulick Industries (the “Redevelopment Plan”) has been submitted 

to the Scottsbluff Community Redevelopment Authority (“CRA”).  The Redevelopment Plan proposes to 
redevelop an area of the City which the City Council has declared to be blighted and substandard and in 

need of redevelopment.  The Redevelopment Plan includes the use of tax increment financing.   

 

b. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the Planning Commission, which found 
that the Redevelopment Plan conforms to the 2016 Scottsbluff Comprehensive Plan (the “Comprehensive 

Plan”).  The Planning Commission recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the CRA and City 

Council.   
 
c. The Redevelopment Plan has been reviewed by the CRA, which found that the 

Redevelopment Plan conforms to the Comprehensive Plan, that the project as proposed in the 
Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or occur in the project area without tax increment 
financing, and that the costs and benefits of the project, including costs and benefits to other affected 
political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand for public and private services, 
having been analyzed by the CRA, are in the long term best interests of the community. 

  

d. The CRA recommended approval of the Redevelopment Plan to the City Council. 

 

e. On April 15, 2019, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposal to approve the 
Redevelopment Plan. 

 

f. The City Council has reviewed and conducted a cost-benefit analysis of the Redevelopment 
Plan and makes the findings and recommendations as documented in writing in this Resolution.   

 

Resolved: 

 

1. The Redevelopment Plan is determined to be feasible and in conformity with the 
Comprehensive Plan and with the legislative declarations and determinations set forth in the Act. 

 
2. The project as proposed in the Redevelopment Plan would not be economically feasible or 

occur in the project area without tax increment financing and the costs and benefits of the project, including 
costs and benefits to other affected political subdivisions, the economy of the community, and the demand 
for public and private services, having been analyzed by the City Council, are in the long-term best interests 
of the community. 
 

3. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan. 

 
 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 126 / 181



 

 

4. In accordance with NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2147, and as proposed in the Redevelopment 
Plan, the City Council provides that any ad valorem tax on the Project Site as set forth in the Redevelopment 

Plan, for the benefit of any public body be divided for a period of 15 years after the effective date as 

provided in § 18-2147, which effective date shall be determined in a Redevelopment Contract entered into 

between the Redeveloper and the CRA.  Said tax shall be divided as follows: 
  

 (a) That portion of the ad valorem tax which is produced by levy at the rate 

fixed each year by or for each public body upon the redevelopment project valuation (as 
defined in the Act) shall be paid into the funds of each such public body in the same 

proportion as all other taxes collected by or for the bodies; 

 
 (b) That portion of the ad valorem tax on real property in the redevelopment 

project in excess of such amount, if any, shall be allocated to and, when collected, paid into 

a special fund of the CRA to be used solely to pay the principal of, the interest on, and any 

premiums due in connection with the bonds of, loans, notes or advances of money to, or 
indebtedness incurred by, whether funded, refunded, assumed, or otherwise, the CRA for 

financing or refinancing, in whole or in part, the project set forth in the Redevelopment 

Plan.  When such bonds, loans, notes, advances of money, or indebtedness, including 
interest and premiums due have been paid, the CRA shall so notify the County Assessor 

and County Treasurer and all ad valorem taxes upon taxable real property in the 

redevelopment project shall be paid into the funds of the respective public bodies; and  
   

 (c) Any interest and penalties due for delinquent taxes shall be paid in the 

funds of each public body in the same proportion as are all other taxes collected by or for 

the public body. 
 

5. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized and directed to execute such documents and take such 

further actions as are necessary to carry out the purposes and intent of this Resolution and the 
Redevelopment Plan.  

 

6. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
  

PASSED and APPROVED on April 15, 2019 

 
 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 
 

 

ATTEST: 

 
 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 127 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive and approve the Revenue Committee Update. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 128 / 181



$367,011

$576,879

$21,709
($51,967)

$18,528 

$123,446 
($141,500 in Comm Development)

$162,702
($100,000 in Comm Devel)

$172,733 
($200,000 in Pathway) 

 $6,000,000

 $6,500,000

 $7,000,000

 $7,500,000

 $8,000,000

 $8,500,000

 $9,000,000

 $9,500,000

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Estimated Budgeted

D
ol
la
rs

Fiscal Year

General Fund Revenues vs Expense

Sales Tax, NPPD & Hotel Tax Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 129 / 181



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Sales tax receipts to date
9-30-19

$ %
FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 Increase Increase

October 427,884$     435,673$     459,351$     485,912$    497,312$    565,064$    480,527$    537,714$    507,458$    507,800$    342              0.07%
November 392,483      414,520      458,412      498,410      470,836      499,509      470,403      511,963      490,164      464,986      (25,179)        -5.14%
December 392,693      409,839      432,230      468,457      442,295      501,152      474,874      493,967      463,965      463,593      (373)             -0.08%

January 422,109      410,614      443,985      448,158      477,827      485,333      468,877      486,655      482,944      491,141      8,197           1.70%
February 520,488      555,610      538,677      544,198      584,443      584,151      545,110      602,731      614,744      545,800      (68,943)        -11.21%

March 370,346      409,160      404,391      409,965      421,661      428,959      408,013      413,925      443,340      443,458      119              0.03%
April 394,697      415,893      404,198      392,137      441,498      442,078      422,014      424,787      438,002      395,000      (43,002)        -9.82% estimate
May 405,357      445,294      436,340      484,089      494,557      478,223      467,770      503,030      508,572      395,000      (113,572)      -22.33% estimate

June 403,185      412,072      437,888      453,467      455,304      433,688      449,445      480,930      466,274      395,000      (71,274)        -15.29% estimate
July 422,173      447,670      438,358      457,142      483,313      495,854      486,667      477,630      514,143      395,000      (119,143)      -23.17% estimate

August 471,683      423,683      488,098      490,232      511,985      485,304      502,671      520,392      523,355      395,000      (128,355)      -24.53% estimate
September 451,253      455,168      536,816      448,670      537,031      489,790      503,060      489,573      516,660      395,000      (121,660)      -23.55% estimate

1st 6 mos. 2,526,003$  2,635,416$  2,737,046$  2,855,100$ 2,894,374$ 3,064,168$ 2,847,804$ 3,046,956$ 3,002,615$ 2,916,778$ (242,411)      -8.07%

FY total 5,074,351$  5,235,196$  5,478,744$  5,580,837$ 5,818,062$ 5,889,105$ 5,679,431$ 5,943,298$ 5,969,621$ 5,286,778$ (682,843)    -11.44%

Per Capita 337.41$      348.11$      364.30$      371.09$      386.86$      391.59$      377.65$      395.19$      396.94$      351.54$      
.

FY budget 5,087,173$  5,205,500$  5,298,200$  5,530,550$ 5,685,000$ 6,077,265$ 5,575,000$ 5,920,176$ 5,683,187$ 5,455,859$ 

total budget for FY 2019 5,455,859   
 % of actual to budget 96.90%

 % of year gone by 50.00%

Fund breakdown (6 months): FY2018 FY2019
General 2,332,822   2,277,794   (55,029)        -2.36%
Transportation 169,557      153,049      (16,508)        -9.74%
Economic development 500,236      485,935      (14,300)        -2.86%

3,002,615   2,916,778   (85,837)        

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 130 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider a contract with NBC Nebraska for PSA 
announcements and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract.

Staff Contact: Leann Sato, Stormwater Specialist

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 131 / 181



A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

 
                                                                                                            Meeting Date: April 15, 2019 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Tri-City Stormwater Public Service Announcement Contracts 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Stormwater 

 

PRESENTATION BY: Nathan Johnson 

 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: 

Media Public Service Announcements (PSAs) constitute a highly visible and strong impact for our Public 

Education & Outreach permit requirement. 

 

NBC Nebraska reaches nine counties and over 55,000 households. KNEB Internet receives 1 million 

clicks a month and the audio promos reach a listening area surrounding 100 miles of the Scottsbluff area.  

KNEB TV expands our reach into mobile and on-demand markets, vital to reach our younger audience.  

 

The costs of the contracts will be split by Tri-City Stormwater according the interlocal agreement:    

NBC Nebraska:  $834.00 Scottsbluff (60%), $486.50 Gering (35%) and $69.50 Terrytown (5%). 

 Contract Term:  May 1, 2019 – April 30, 2020 for $1,390 per month 

 KNEB Internet:  $1,642.50 Scottsbluff, $958.13 Gering and $136.88 Terrytown. 

  Contract Term:  May 28, 2019 – May 27, 2020 for $7.50 per day, or $2,737.50 annually 

 KNEB TV:  $60.00 Scottsbluff, $35.00 Gering, and $5.00 Terrytown 

  Contract Term:  May 28, 2019 – May 27, 2020 for $100.00 per month. 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

Tri-City Stormwater approved the proposed contracts at their March 26, 2018 meeting.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Stormwater recommends contract approval. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

EXHIBITS 

Resolution      Ordinance               Contracts (3)              Minutes           Plan/Map   

 

Please provide all visual presentation materials. 

 

Other (specify)  ________________________________________________ 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:   Yes      No     Further Instructions   

 

 

 

 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Scottsbluff 

Office of the City Manager                                                                                          Effective date:  January 20, 2017 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 132 / 181



email: dan.brott@nbcneb.com

Name: Dan Brott

 City of Scottsbluff 2019-20 Campaign

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 133 / 181

mailto:dan.brott@nbcneb.com


City of Scottsbluff 2019-20 Campaign Author: Dan Brott

Proposal ID:
Station:
Schedule Date:
Advertiser:
Product:
Spot Length(s):

Gray does not discriminate in its advertising contracts, and it will not accept advertising intended to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. Advertiser
hereto affirms that nothing in this Agreement is intended to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity.  This Agreement is subject to the Standard Terms and
Conditions available at www.gray.tv/advertising.

242936
NGWN+
5/1/2019 - 5/31/2019
City of Scottsbluff
Utilities - Power/Water
:30

Acct. Exec:
Email:

Dan Brott
dan.brott@nbcneb.com

Flight Dates: 5/1/2019-5/31/2019
ProgramProgram

test

Program
Time

W

k

s

Rate

Spots
Spot

Length MY
1

MY
6

MY
13

MY
20

MY
27

CS-A25-64
CS.RTG

RTG

NGWN+

$30.005
5

NBC NEBRASKA TODAY :30
Mo-Fr 6:00a-7:00a

1 1 1 1 1 0.4

$20.005
5

NBC NEB NEWS AT NOON :30
Mo-Fr 12:00p-12:30p

1 1 1 1 1 0.5

$80.004
4

NBC NEBRASKA NEWS AT 6P :30
Mo-Fr 6:00p-6:30p

1 1 1 1 -- 0.8

$75.004
4

Prime Rotators :30
Mo-Fr 7:00p-10:00p

1 1 1 1 -- 0.7

$90.003
3

NBC NEB NEWS AT 10P :30
Mo-Fr 10:00p-10:35p

1 1 1 -- -- 0.7

$10.005
25

Rotators :30
Mo-Su 6:00a-12:00a

5 5 5 5 5 0.4

Total Cost: Signature____________________________________$1,390.00

General Summary   ( CS-A25-64 CS.RTG )

Name Spots Cost Grps Imp(000) CPP CPM Reach Freq 3+ Reach

NGWN+ 46 $1,390.00 22.6 10.3 $61.50 $134.95 12.4 1.8 5.6

Label1

Prepared with WO Media Sales - Version 6.9.2.GA10 - © WideOrbit Inc. 3/25/2019 1:45:04 PM
Household Data © comScore, Inc. / For additional information, please contact your comScore Account Representative. Page 2 of 2

( Standard Planner )

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 134 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider Internet and TV PSA contracts with KNEB 
and authorize the Mayor to execute the contracts.

Staff Contact: Leann Sato, Stormwater Specialist

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 135 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 136 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 137 / 181

lsato
Typewritten Text
Signature, City Official/Title _______________________________ 

lsato
Typewritten Text



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 138 / 181

lsato
Typewritten Text
Signature__________________________________
                         City Official, Title



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider approval on the East Overland Facade 
Improvement Program Applications.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 139 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 140 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 141 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 142 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 143 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 144 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 145 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 146 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 147 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 148 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 149 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 150 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 151 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 152 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 153 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 154 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 155 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to consider the 5-Year Quiet Zone Affirmation to continue 
the Scottsbluff Quiet Zone and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
Chief Executive Officer Statement.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 156 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 157 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 158 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 159 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 160 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 161 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 162 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 163 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 164 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 165 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 166 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 167 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 168 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 169 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 170 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 171 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to receive a list of City Manager goals.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 172 / 181



  

April 15, 2019 

RE: City Manager Goals – 2019 - 2020 

Organizational Goals 

• Council/Manager Relations 

o Strengthen relationships through open communication 

o Continue to educate Council Members on City financials, projects and 
operations 

• Financial 

o Maintain a balanced budget 

o Analyze and develop creative funding mechanisms to complete Capital projects 

o Analyze and develop procurement policies (i.e. Equipment Depo/Central Yard, 
purchasing procedures, etc.) 

o Research, evaluate and explore public/private partnerships (P3’s) 

• Economic Development 

o Implement Regional Economic Development Plan 

▪ Incorporate Economic Development Funds into viable projects in the 
City and Region 

o Continually expand Business Retention & Expansion Program 

o Implement 5 year annexation plan 

o Develop and implement blight studies when possible to incentivize 
development through Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 

o Market Opportunity Zone in Southeast section of the City to incentivize 
development 

• Infrastructure 

o Complete construction of 42nd Street  

o Complete phase II of the Platte Alliance Water Supply (PAWS) study 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 173 / 181



  

o Develop and implement long term Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 

o Construct 5 mega-watt (MW) Solar Project 

o Develop solid waste disposal options for the City 

o Establish funding mechanism(s) to move the 23 Club revitalization project 
forward 

• Public Safety 

o Analyze and develop plan to bring the City’s ISO rating to a 2, currently at a 3 

o Develop and implement a regional public safety training facility 

• Business Corridors  

o Implement Downtown Revitalization Plan/Downtown Plaza and East Overland 
Revitalization Plan 

▪ Establish funding mechanism(s) for each project to move them forward 

o Establish outreach program in all business corridors 

• City Operations 

o Innovation 

▪ Streamline operations when available 

▪ New approaches, new ideas, new solutions 

o Communication - continuous and open 

o Customer Service - strive to be the best 

o Succession Planning 

o Enhance morale throughout the organization 

▪ Regularly visit departments 

▪ Employee Appreciation 

▪ Strive to be the “Employer of Choice” in the Community 

• Personnel 

o Negotiate contracts with the Police, Fire and Public Works Unions 

o Strengthen relationships with all three unions 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 174 / 181



  

• Community Relations 

o Participate in Community Events/Activities 

o Community Outreach 

• Other Goals as directed by the City Council 

Professional Goals 

• Obtain International City/County Management Association (ICMA) Credentialed 
Manager (CM) designation (ICMA-CM) in April 2020 

• Continually develop knowledge, skills and abilities to effectively manage the City 

o Focusing on continually developing:  

▪ Relations with Elected Members of the Governing Body 

▪ Policy Execution 

▪ Reporting 

▪ Staffing 

▪ Innovation 

• Host successful Nebraska City/County Management Association (NCMA) Annual 
Conference -  June 19-21, 2019 

• Represent the Nebraska City/County Management Association (NCMA) with integrity as 
their President beginning in September 2019 

• Other Goals as directed by the City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 175 / 181



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 15, 2019

Regular Meeting

Item Reports7

Council to discuss wage adjustment, consider action and authorize 
the Mayor to sign an amended agreement with City Manager 
Johnson.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 176 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 177 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 178 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 179 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 180 / 181



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/15/2019 Page 181 / 181


